CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA v.1
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
November 30, 2015

7:15 PM
Pole Hearing
National Grid — Underground Conduit — Daniel Lucy Way

7:25 PM
Council Group Photo
7:30 PM
(Name Plates & Sound Check)
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CALL TO ORDER
4. LATE FILE ITEMS — Mayor’s Update
5. PUBLIC COMMENT
6. MAYOR’S UPDATE
CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO
SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS, [ DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM

THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY,

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
November 9, 2015

8. TRANSFERS
1. DPS Sewer Ret’d Earnings to Sewer Easement $225, 000
2. DPS Water Ret’d Earnings to Meter Replacement $225,000
3. Mayor Gen Fd Free Cash $101,835.31 to Compensated Absences Rsv Fd $91,835.31,
to Assessment Ctr $10,000
4. Mayor Budget Contingency To Multiple Salary Line Iiems $22,190.48 (w1th Memo)
5. Police Dept. Reserve Approp Ins Claims to Purchase of Cruisers $27,427

9. COMMUNICATIONS

Lance Thokle 1886 SE Erwin Rd,Port St. Lucie, FL. Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
David Willey 13 Devonshire Crossing, Lowell ~ Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
Kristian Zoeller 115 Timber Swamp Rd,HamptonNH. Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec PO
10. James Maranto 167 Harper Ridge Rd,EHampsteadNH Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec PO
11, Richard Cummings 7 Jewett St, Georgetown Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec PO

1. Renewal of Second hand motor vehicle license RL Currie Corp
2. Memo from Mayor re 8 Strong Street Demolition
3. PERAC required Fiscal Year 2017 Appropriation
4. Retirement Board Expense Budget C/Y 2015
5. Memo from Mayor to Council on 2016 Retirement Bd Budget
6. Memo re: Harbormaster project value engineering
10. APPOINTMENTS — First Reading
APPOINTMENTS
1. Adam R. Hayden 76 Longfellow Dr. Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
‘2. Joseph Grande 52 Linwood Ave,Methuen Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
3. Benedetto Orlando 104 North Ave #2,Haverhill Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
4. Robert Padellaro 17 56 St. Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
5. Daniel Scott 4 Ferry Rd, Methuen Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
6. Philip Stern 271 Merrimac St.#2, Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec. PO
7.
8.
9.

Agenda City Council Nov.30, 2015v1

(Approve)

(B&F)
(B&F)

(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)

(L&P)
(P&D)
(B&F)
(B&F)
(B&F)
(P&D)

Dec. 31,2017

Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31,2017
Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31,2017
Dee. 31, 2017
Pec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31, 2017

Page 1




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

12. Francis F. Chaisson 300 Merrimac St. Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec PO
13. Michael Chaisson 46 Lake Aititash Rd, Amesbury  Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec PO
14. Enrico Caruso 34 Russett Hill Rd, Haverhill Asst HM/Shellfish Constable/Spec PO

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
REGULAR AGENDA

COMMUNICATIONS
7. LATE FILE — Mayor’s Communication

APPOINTMENTS — 2" Reading
APPOINTMENTS

15. Peter M. Blaiwas 61 Pleasant St., #717  Commission on Diversity & Tolerance

RE-APPOINTMENTS

Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
Conservation Commission

16. Susan Chase

17. Elizabeth L. Watson
18. Elizabeth Valeriani
19. Aine G. Ellrott

20. Donna Conway

21. Stephen J. Moore

44 Qak Street

53 Warren St. # 314
29 Oak St.

43 Purchase St,

27 Marlboro St.

10 N. Atkinson St.

ORDERS

TABLED Order License Contractor Street Occupancy Northern Drill Services, Inc.
Order License Contractor Street Occupancy NE. Boting Contractors w/ bond

Order Accepting Gift from Odd Fellows $3,500 — smoke ejector fan

Order Accepting the Gift of a 1977 UTI 41’ fire/rescue vessel

Order Parking Restricted On High Street at Kent

Order Senior Center Appropriation $52,500

Order on Sidewalks with list attached

Order on Signs on Crow Lane Recycling Center

10 Order Accepting Gift from Morrill Foundation $90,000
11. Order Street light at 53 Curzon Mill Rd

12. Order Accept Ch.41 sec. 108P

13. Order Amending Municipal Fees and Fines

S N

ORDINANCES

1. 2" Reading Amend ORD Ch 9-158 Business prohibited between certain hours
2. Ordinance Animal Control Fees Nuisance

3. Ordinance Animal Control Fees Dog License Fees (Unspayed/Unneutered)

4. Ordinance Animal Control Fees Dog Fines on Plum Island

COMMITTEE ITEMS
Budget & Finance
In Committee:
Order Home Rule Petition- supplementing education budget (COTW)
Amend ORD Ch. 2 Section 2-45 City Council Salary
Amend ORD Ch. 2 Section 2-61A School Committee Salary
Letter from Hope Church regarding Master Box fee
Statement re: Human Resources Dependent Audit
Loan Order intermodal transit parking facility $630,300
»  Mayor memo regarding Material Weakness - Cash Reconciliation

AR W=

General Government
In Commitice:
1. Letter re; Health Insurance Benefit

Agenda City Council Nov.30, 2015v1

Dec. 31,2017
Dec. 31, 2017
Dec. 31,2017

Dec. 1, 2018

Oct. 30, 2016
Oct. 30, 2016
Oct. 30, 2016
Oct. 30, 2016
Oct. 30, 2016
Dec. 1, 2018

Order Authorizing Easement for Utility Purposes — Eastern Side of Custom House for Boater Facility

*05/12/2014
*05/12/2014
*05/12/2014
*11/10/2014
*08/10/2015
*10/13/2015
*10/26/2015

*05/11/2015

Page 2




2. Changes to City Hall Rental Application and Rules of Use
3. Create Ch.2-2.5 City Flag

Joint Education
In Committee:
1. Order Home Rule Petition- supplementing education budget (COTW)

License & Permits

In Committee:

Movable Sign Application Newburyport Brewing Company
Amend ORD Sec. 9-114 Transient Vendors Restricted Areas
Letter regarding transient vendor licensing

Regulations

Phat Cabbie Transportation Taxi License Application

I S

Neighborhoods and City Services
In Committee:
1. Amend Chl1 Parks and Recreation (COTW)
2. Letter from Commission for Diversity and Tolerance
3. Order on CDT Policy

Planning & Development

In Committee:

Letter from Newburyport Preservation Trust

First Refusal to Purchase Lot 8 Low Street

Amend ORD Zoning Map Sec. III-C “Back Bay Area Zoning Map Change”

Amend Zoning VIII-D Sign regulations

Amend Zoning XI-I Glare

Amend Ch. 2-116 Planning Board Established, membership, appointment

Amend Ch, 2-119 Planning Board Members to serve without pay; powers and duties
Zoning Amendment and DOD Map

RO R BN

Public Safety

In Committee:

London Livery request for valet parking at 38 State Street

Order regarding Signs

Amend ORD Ch. 13 Article IV Div 6 Sec. 13-175 2 hr No. Atkinson
Letter regarding condition of Dove Street

Amend Ch. 3-2 Disposal of Animal Waste

Amend Ch. 13-136 Designated Stop Intersections

Amend Ch. 13-168 Parking Restricted on Certain Streets

Amend Ch, 13-180 Resident Parking

Amend Ch. 13-168 Parking Restricted on Pauline Street

10. Amend ORD Ch. 13-181 Parking Lots Waterfront Trust Lot

11. Amend ORD Ch. 13-181 Parking Lots Green Street Lot Police Vehicles
12. Amend ORD Ch. 13-168 Parking restricted on certain streets (COTW)
13. Snow & Ice Plan 2015-16

14. Amend ORD Ch. 13-179 Handicapped Parking on Franklin Street

15. Amend ORD Ch. 13 -171 Service Zone 153-155 State Street

Public Utilities Committee

LRI U AW~

Rules Committee

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER
17. ADJOURNMENT

Agenda City Council Nov.30, 2015v1

*09/15/2013
*09/15/2015

*05/12/2014

*02/10/2014
*04/28/2014
*06/30/2014
*08/10/2015
*11/09/2015

*08/10/2015
*11/09/2015
*11/16/2015

*03/31/2014
*01/12/2015
*01/12/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*11/16/2015

*04/27/2015
*05/26/2015
*06/29/2015
*07/13/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/28/2015
*09/28/2015
*10/13/2015
*10/26/2015
*10/26/2015
*10/26/2015

Page 3




POLE HEARING




ENED
aECENrrIcE
' 1 or mﬁ_‘g};\&"%ﬂ' W
nationalgri ToiBUR
o s A

November 3, 2015
City Clerk of
Newburyport, Massachusetts

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID covering the installation of underground facilities.

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact:
John Butler- 978-725-14135
If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to:

National Grid Contact: Maureen Miloro; 1101 Tumpike Street; North Andover, MA 01845

Very truly yours,

Rl o A3

Supetvisor, Distribution Design

Enclosures




Questions contact — John Butler - 978-725-1415

Petition of the NATIONAL GRID
Of NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS
For Electric conduit Location:

To the City Council of Newburyport Massachusetts

Respectfully represents the NATIONAL GRID of North Andover, Massachusetts, that it
desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining
and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways hereinafter named.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted
permission to excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits,
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission
of electricity, said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan
filed herewith marked — Daniel-Lucy Way -Newburyport Massachusetts

The following are the streets and highways referred to:

19116151 Daniel Lucy Way-National Grid to instalt approximately 50' 2-3" conduits with
underground 4/0 3 wire secondary conductor from existing hand hole 1-2 to new hand hole 2-3 .
The new hand hole and conduit is for new secondary service to City Soccer Field.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Dated: November 3, 2015




C |+‘7

I
ORDERED:

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, that the
NATIONAL GRID be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the public highways and to
run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such sustaining and protecting
fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to,
and to make the necessary house connections along said extensions, as requested in petition with
said company dated the 3rd day of November 2015 .

Said underground electric conduits shall be located substantially in accordance with the
plan filed herewith marked —Daniel Lucy Way-Newburyport Massachusetts 19116151

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the underground electric
conduits above referred to may be laid:

Daniel Lucy Way-National Grid to install approximately 50 2-3" conduits with
underground 4/0 3 wire secondary conductor from existing hand hole 1-2 to new hand hole 2-3 .
The new hand hole and conduit is for new secondary service to City Soccer Field.

[ hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the c..oevvueenees visrssserreseses

-------------------------------- non-olo---o-o-l.oolc--ooolo-oconouolloooo--o---c-oloc--uo-onncc-ouo-c-l-o--u-ln-co-uo-

.................. ,held onthe eveereevececiisnreniionns, day Of verrererarenerssrensonaeanenes, 20 veerisrenes

BOOK 4evreresuserensisrassnssnses Page .ccvenennes creseresses rererures

.............. Hereby certify that on eeeeiienisvssseessensesssenssss200iene. 8t cusessessn 0'clock, M

| AU cereretersressrsnenses ceeevaracrrrerasns , a public hearing was held on the petition of
NATIONAL GRID for permission to construct the underground electric conduits described in the
order herewith recorded, and that 1 mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice
of the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last
preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is
permitted to construct the underground clectric conduits under said order. And that thereupon said
order was duly adopted.



—

PARCEL C
UNDERGROUND PETITION
[] HANDHOLE wumem  PROPOSED CONDUIT 2-3"

New Handhole and conduit for new secondary
service to Clty soccer field

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE

—

A
nationalgrid

Date: NOVEMBER 2, 2015

WORK REQUEST:  WR 19116151

To The: City Of NEWBURYPORT

- -

HANDHOLE AND  DANIEL LUCY
CONDUIT Location: \yay

-

For Proposed:

Drawn By: $.STEEVES

I




Ciry oF NEWBURYPORT
MASSACHUSETTS

Crry CLErk’S OFFICE
NEWBURYPORT Crry HALL

60 PLEASANT STREET @ P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

TEL: 978-465-4407 ® FAX: 978-462-7936

RICHARD B. JONES
Crry CLERK

November 5, 2015
Dear Property Owner:

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held on the petition by National Grid for the
installation on Danie! Lucy Way of approximately 50 feet of conduit. It will consist of 2-3 conduits with
underground 4/03 wire secondary conductor going from an existing hand hole (HH 1-2) to new hand
hole. The new hand hole and conduit is for a new secondaty service to the City’s Soccer Field.

Said meeting will be held on Monday, November 30, 2015 at 7:15 PM in the City Councirl Chamber, City

Hall, 60 Pleasant St., Newburyport, MA, At that time, all interested parties will have an opportunity to
be heard.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached.

Sincerely,

7

f ¥ /?

y” {i.'/""fi
Tricia E. Barker
Assistant City Clerk
60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
978-465-4408
Dbarker@citvofnewburvnort.com




City of Newburyport

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
City Hall

60 Pleasant Street !

Newhuryport, MA 01950 :

978-465-4413 / Fx 978-462-8495 _

Date: November 5, 2015

To: Richard Jones, City Clerk
From: Newburyport Board of Assessors

Re:  Daniel Lucy Way
Map: 107 Lot: 1A

To be granted permission to excavate the public highways and to run and maintain
underground electric conduits, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as
it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, said underground conduits to be
located substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith.

National Grid to install approximately 50° 2-3” conduits with underground 4/0 3 wire
secondary conductor from existing hand hole 1-2 to new hand hole 2-3. The new hand
hole and conduit is for new secondary service to City Soccer Field.

The following are the abutters of the above described location:

Board of Assessors

BY CERTIFYING THAT THE PERSONS LISTED IN THIL FOREGOING LIST OF ABUTTERS ARE THE OWNERS OF RECORD or
THE FOREGOING PROPERTIES AS OF JANUARY 157, 2015, THE CITY ASSESSOR IS NOT CERTIFYING THAT THE PERSONS SO
LISTED ARE TIIE PERSONS WHO ARE, REQUIRED TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATION UNDER APPLICABLE LAW,



107/ 1/ 4/ /
PONS DUNSTIN
KAREN T/E
9 DANIEL LUCY WAY
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01930

107/ 1/ 5/ /
MARFELLA JOSEPH M TRUSTEE
GAY H BROWN TRUSTEE
11 DANIEL LUCY WAY
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

107/ 1/A ! !
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
CHERRY HILL VACANT LOT
DANIEL LUCY WAY
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

ST e



CONSENT AGENDA




CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES v.1
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
November 9, 2015 -

7:00 PM
HEARING
Council President O’Brien called the meeting to order at 7:15 pm. He instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The
following Councillors answered present: Cameron, Connell, Cronin, Figerman, Giunta, Herzog, Kinsey, Tontar, i
Vogel and O’Brien. 10 present, 1 absent (Heartquist). The Clerk read the notice of hearing. President O'Brien
opened up the public comment. Jim Leonard spoke in favor. Rob Germinara spoke in favor. There was some
discussion as to where the street light was located in front of 3 Belcher Street. The hearing was closed at 7:20pm.

PR,
1

7:30 PM
Council President O’Brien called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm, A moment of silence was held remembering the
Veterans who have served. This was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. He then instructed the City Clerk to call
the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Cameron, Connell, Cronin, Eigerman, Giunta, Herzog, Kinsey,
Tontar, Vogel and O’Brien. 10 present, 1 absent (Heartquist).

1. LATE FILES - Communication #8 Mayor’s Update
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late file items by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Giunta
So voted.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

1. Erin Dunphy 31 Dove Street NYHL Tag Day

2. Peter Blaiwas 5 Otis Place Commission for Diversity & Tolerance
3. David Cross 21 NE Blvd, Salisbury Taxi Permit

4. Frank Giacalone 10 Dunham Rd, Beverly Sidewalk Ordinance

5. Jerry Mullins 7 Parsons Street Sidewalk Ordinance

6. Rob Germinara 2 Ashland Street Belcher St. Disc. & Sidewalks & Trees

3. MAYOR’S UPDATE
The Mayor gave an update.

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO
SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM
THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
October 26, 2015 (Approved)

5. TRANSFERS - NONE
6. COMMUNICATIONS

1. Phat Cabbie Transportation Taxi License Application (L&P)
Removed by Councillor Cronin,

2. Letter from Greater Nbpt Chamber of Commerce support single tax rate (B&F)
Removed by Councillor Cronin.

3. Letter from Commission for Diversity and Tolerance (N&CS)
Removed by Couneillor Herzog,

4. Mayor memo regarding Health Ins. Benefit for City Councillors and School Committee (B&F)
Removed by Councillor Cronin. '

5. Letter Nbpt Youth Hockey League Tag Day downtown City sidewalks Nov, 21, 2015 ' (PS)
Removed by Councillor Cronin.

6. Supplemental information on Tax Classification and Tax Rate Orders submitted 10/26/15 (B&F)
Removed by Couancillor Cronin. :

7. Notification of the Board Of Health appointment of new Health Director (R&F

Page 1



7. APPOINTMENTS - First Reading

APPOINTMENTS
1. Peter M., Blaiwas 61 Pleasant St., #717  Commission on Diversity & Tolerance Dec. 1,2018
- RE-APPOINTMENTS
2. Susan Chase 44 Qak Street Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission  Oct. 30, 2016
3. Elizabeth L, Watson 53 Warren St. # 314 Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission ~ Oct. 30, 2016
4. Elizabeth Valeriani 29 Oak St, Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission  Oct. 30, 2016
5. Aine G. Ellrott 43 Purchase St. Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission  Oct. 30, 2016
6. Donna Conway 27 Marlboro St. Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission  Oct. 30, 2016
7. Stephen J. Moore 10 N. Atkinson St.  Conservation Commission Dec. 1,2018
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Kinsey. So
voted. '

REGULAR AGENDA

8. COMMUNICATIONS
1. Phat Cabbie Transportation Taxi License Application
Motion to refer to License & Permits by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Heartquist. So voted.
2. Letter from Greater Nbpt Chamber of Commerce support single tax rate
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Kinsey.
3. Letter from Commission for Diversity and Tolerance
Motion to refer to Neighborhoods & City Services by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.
4. Mayor memo regarding Health Ins. Benefit for City Councillors and School Committee
Motion to refer to receive and file by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted.
5. Letter Nbpt Youth Hockey League Tag Day downtown City sidewalks Nov. 21, 2015
Motion to approve Emergency Preamble by Councillor Kinsey, seconded by Councillor Herzog. So voted.
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Herzog. So voted.
6. Supplemental Information on Tax Classification and Tax Rate Orders submitted 10/26/15
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Herzog. So voted.
8. LATE FILE — Mayor’s Communication
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted.

9. APPOINTMENTS — 2™ Readings - None

10. ORDERS

1. TABLED Order Discontinue portion of Belcher’s Street
Motion to remove from the table by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. Motion to
delete “dated -—* by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Herzog. So voted. Motion to insert “accept
assessed value of $28,000” by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 no
(Vogel), 1 absent (Heartquist). So voted. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Connell, seconded by
Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (Heartquist). So voted.

2. Order License Contractor Street Occupancy Northern Drill Services, Inc.
Motion to Table by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Kinsey. So voted.

11. ORDINANCES

1. 2" Reading Amend ORD Ch 12-6 Public Trees
Motion to approve nd reading by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Camereon. Roll call vote, 10
yes, 1 absent (Heartquist). So veted.

2. 2™ Reading Amend ORD Ch 12-9 Sidewalks
Motion to approve 2™ reading by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 10
yes, 1 absent (Heartquist). So voted.

3. 2" Reading Amend ORD Ch 13 Div 4 Stop Intersections
Motion to approve 2" reading by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1
absent (Heartquist). So voted.

4. 2" Reading Amend ORD Ch 13 Div 5 Turning lanes
Motion to approve 2" reading by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1
absent (Heartquist). So voted.

Minutes City Council Nov. 9, 2015v1 Page 2




5. 2" Reading Amend ORD Ch 13 Div 6 Add section 166
Motion to approve 2" reading by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1
absent (Heartquist), So voted.

12, COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

1. Order Home Rule Petition- supplementing education budget (COTW) *05/12/2014
2. Amend ORD Ch. 2 Section 2-45 City Council Salary *05/12/2014
3. Amend ORD Ch. 2 Section 2-61A School Committee Salary *05/12/2014
4, Letter from Hope Church regarding Master Box fee ' *11710/2014
5. Statement re: Human Resources Dependent Audit *08/10/2015
6. Mayor/Planning & Dev. Gen’l Fd Free Cash $40,000 to Master Plan Update *10/13/2015

Motion remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 9 yes, 1 no (Herzog), 1 absent
(Heartquist). So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron, Motion to
amend to $20,000 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor O’Brien. Roll call vote, 4 yes (Cronin,
Eigerman, Giunta, O’Brien), 6 no, 1 absent (Heartquist). Motion failed. Roll call vote on motion to approve, 6
yes, 4 no (Cronin, Eigerman, Herzog, O’Brien), 1 absent (Heartquist). Motion passed. _

7. Loan Order intermodal transit parking facility $630,300 *10/13/2015

8. Tax Classification Order *10/26/2015
Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to establish the
Residential Factor as 1 by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted.

9. Tax Rate Order *10/26/2015
Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, secoanded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to set the rate at
$13.39 by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote, 7 yes, 3 no (Eigerman, Herzog,
Vogel), 1 absent (Heartquist). Motion passed.

10. LATE FILE Order Senior Center Rental Fees *10/26/2015
Motion to remove by Councillor Toniar, seconded by Councillor Cronin, So voted, A five minute recess was
held from 9:06 to 9:11 pm to research the fees. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by
Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (Heartquist). So voted.

11. LATE FILE Order Revolving Fund Senior Center *10/26/2015
Motion to remove by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to approve by
Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councitlor Cameron. So voted.

General Government
In Committee: :
1. Letter re: Health Insurance Benefit *(5/11/2015

2. Changes to City Hall Rental Application and Rules of Use *09/15/2015
3. Create Ch.2-2.5 City Flag *09/15/2015

Joint Education

In Committee: .
1. Order Home Rule Petition- supplementing education budget (COTW) *05/12/2014

License & Permits
In Committee:

1. Movable Sign Application Newburyport Brewing Company *02/10/2014
2. Amend ORD Sec. 9-114 Transient Vendors Restricted Areas _ *04/28/2014
3. Letter regarding transient vendor licensing *06/30/2014
4, Regulations *08/10/2015

Neighborhoods and City Services
In Committee:
1. Amend Chil Parks and Recreation (COTW) *08/10/2015
2. Order Portion of Belcher Street for disposition *10/13/2015
Motion to remove by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to approve BC
EC Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (Heartquist). So voted.

Planning & Development

Minutes City Council Nov. 9, 2015v1 Page 3




Pl AR il ol

In Committee:

Letter from Newburyport Preservation Trust

First Refusal to Purchase Lot § Low Street

Amend ORD Zoning Map Sec. III-C “Back Bay Area Zoning Map Change”

Amend Zoning VIII-D Sign regulations

Amend Zoning XI-I Glare

Amend Ch. 2-116 Planning Board Established, membership, appointment

Amend Ch, 2-119 Planning Board Members to serve without pay; powers and duties

Public Safety

PN ARNE

In Committee:

London Livery request for valet parking at 38 State Street

Order regarding Signs

Amend ORD Ch. 13 Article IV Div 6 Sec. 13-175 2 hr No. Atkinson
Letier regarding condition of Dove Street

Amend Ch. 32 Disposal of Animal Waste

Amend Ch. 13-136 Designated Stop Intersections

Amend Ch. 13-168 Parking Restricted on Certain Streets

Amend Ch. 13-180 Resident Parking

Amend Ch. 13-168 Parking Restricted on Pauline Street

10 Amend ORD Ch. 13-181 Parking Lots Waterfront Trust Lot

11. Amend ORD Ch. 13-181 Parking Lots Green Street Lot Police Vehicles

12. Amend ORD Ch. 13-168 Parking restricted on certain streets (COTW)

13. Amend ORD Ch. 9-158 Business prohibited between certain hours
Motion to remove by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. Motion to approve as
amended 1% reading and order published by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote,
9 yes, 1 no (Herzog), 1 absent (Heariquist). So voted.

14. Special Event Application Newburyport River Run % Marathon & 5k June 12, 2016
Motion to remove by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to approve as

changed to May 15, 2015 by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.

15, Snow & Ice Plan 2015-16
16. Amend ORD Ch. 13-179 Handicapped Parking on Franklin Strect
17. Amend ORD Ch. 13 -171 Service Zone 153-155 State Street

Public Utilities Committee

1.

In Committee:
Sum. Rep. from Environmental Ptners on Wastewater Trtmnt Fac. & Odor Controls & COW

*03/31/2014
*01/12/2015
*01/12/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015

*04/27/2015
*05/26/2015
*06/29/2015
*07/13/2015
%09/15/2015
*09/15/2015
*09/15/2015

*09/15/2015

*09/15/2015
*09/28/2015
*09/28/2015
*10/13/2015
*10/13/2015

*10/26/2015

*10/26/2015
*10/26/2015
*10/26/2015

*09/28/2015

Motion to remove by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to receive and
file by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.

Rules Committee

13. GOOD OF THE ORDER

The Clerk reminded Councillors of the group photo at 7:15pm on November 30, 2015.

Councillor Cameron recognized Officer Schmidt.

Councillor Kinsey stated the youth football team would be playing in Lynnfield on Sunday.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn by Councillor Cameran, seconded by Councillor Connell at 9:29 pm. So voted.

Minutes. City Council Nov. 9, 2015v1

Page 4




TRANSFERS




C(ITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET *PP.O. BOX 550

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 3 Y‘CE%?' 0 FICE
(978) 465-4400 ® (978) 465-4452 (FAX) WBURYPO RT Ma
05 oV 23 P 201

DONNA D, HOLADAY

MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER; ETHAN MANNING, FINANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: SENIOR COMMUNITY CENTER: APPROPRIATION FOR 2016 DONATIONS
DATE: 11/23/15

We are writing to respectfully request the City Council authorize an appropriation for completion of the final stages of
the Senior Community Center project in anticipation of our receipt of $52,500 in donations from the Friends of the
Coungil on Aging in fiscal year 2016. In addition, another $10,000 is being donated by the Mayor Gayden W. Morrill
Foundation for the project as part of their fiscal year 2016 annual contribution.

The budget for the $6.9 million Senior Community Center Project includes $301,000 in donations. The City has
received $238,500 of those donations to date, and the balance is due next year as several foundations, companies,
and individuals split their donations between 2015 and 2016. We are paying the final invoices soon for the
contractor, owner’s project manager, and miscellaneous items such as the phone system, computers, etc.

The donors are generous foundations, companies, and individuals with deep local roots. Their pledges have been
well publicized and their names are on plaques and doors of the various rooms and spaces they have sponsored.
We are confident that we will receive the pledges in fiscal year 2016. If, for whatever reason, any of the donations
have not been received by the end of the fiscal year, we would have to return for a free cash transfer to make up
any deficit af year-end.

As we work to finalize the building’s remaining details, the new Senior Community Center is actively being used and
celebrated by the public. Thank you for your consideration.




Transfer #1

B} November 30, 2015 :
City of Newburyport ECEIVED
FY 2016 CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST /1P
7015 MoV 23 P 1338

Department: DPS - Sewer

Submitted by:  Anthony Furnari, Director Date Submitted: 11/30/2015

Transfer From:

Account Name Retained Earnings YTDBal: § 1,927,181.00
Account Number: 61-35620 TransIn.  $ -
Amount: $225,000.00 _ Trans Out:

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certiffed Retained Earnings for

the Sewer Enterprise Fund for FY20186 at $1,927,181. These funds are available for any legal expenditure
with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the Cily Counci.

Transfer To:

Account Name Sewer Easement YTDBal: $ 105,083.12
Account Number: 3408-49700 TransIn; §. -
Amount: - $225,000.00 Trans Out: $ -
Why are Funds Required: On 8/15/15, a transfer was approved in the amount of $225,600.00 from the

Sewer Easement Capital Project Account fo the DPS Building Capital Project Account to allow for
construction to proceed with the new building while retained eamings balance was not yet certified. This
appropriation replenishes funds for the Sewer Easement Capital Project.

)

Donna D Holaday, Mayor é é : ,W %{{é// Date: /2.3 )
Ethan Manning, Auditor o mw Date: ]
o

City Council Approval; (Stamp) i /




Transfer #2

City Of Newburyport November 30, 2015

FY 2016 ﬁ G {QE%F\GE
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUES Tt #biRoerr. 1A

05 NY 23 P 38

Department: DPS - Water

Submitted by:  Anthony Furnari, Director Date Submitted: 11/30/2015
Transfer From:
Account Name Retained Earnings : YTDBal: § 1,710,343.00
Account Number: 80-35920 Transin; § .
Amount; $225,000.00 Trans Qut: $ -
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retaihed Eamings for

the Water Enterprise

Fund for FY2016 at $1,710,343. These funds are available for any Iegal expenditure

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Councif.

Transfer To:

Account Name Meter Replacement YTDBal: § 58,812.00
Account Number: 3409-49700 TransIn,  $ -
Amount: $225,000.00 Trans Out: % -
Why are Funds Required: On 9/15/15, a transfer was approved in the amount of $225,000.00 from the

Meter Replacement Capital Project Account to the DPS Building Capital Project Account fo allow for

constryction to procead with the new building while retained eamings balance was not yet certified. This

appropriation replenishes funds for the Meter Replacement Project.

Donna D Holaday, Mayor
Ethan Manning, Auditor

City Council Approval; (Stamp)

@”,M //WM e /RINS

ol vte: 1y [23 1T

i
'




Transfer #3

City of Newburyport  RECEIVED
FY 2016 GITY CLERK'S DFFICE

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST ' 8
05 80V 23 P 1 38

Department: Mayor's Office
Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday Date Submitted: 11/30/2015

Transfer From:

Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTDBal: $ 2,432,970.00
Account Number: 01-35910 TransIn: § -
Amount: . $101,835.31 Trans Out: % {(385,466.00)
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetls Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for

FY2016 at $2,818,436. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the
Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council.

Transfer To:

Account Name Compensated Absences Rsv Fund YTDBal: $ 72,348.18
Account Number, 8270-49700 Trans In: $ -
Amount: $91,835.31 Trans Out. $ -
Why are Funds Required: This special reserve fund was established by the City Councif fo

pay City employees for compensated absences upon separation from employment, in accordance,
with contractual agreements, Funds remain in this account and cannot be used for any other purposes
unless approved by the City Council.

Transfer To:

Account Name Assessment Center YTDBal: $ -
Account Number: New Account Transln; & -
Amount; $10,000.00 _ Trans Qut: $ -
Why are Funds Required: City Ordinance requires the engagement of an assessmeni center

for the purpose of providing the Screening Committee with an evaluation of potential candidates’
knowledge, skills and abilities, including, without limitation, their fechnical, tactical, professional,
managerial and strategic skills.

Date: //’/(Qé' /)"(“ -
Date: (r'!Zgg‘} jf‘;"

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Ethan R. Manning, Auditor
City Council Approval: {Stamp)

November 30, 2015




CiTy OF NEWBURYPORT

QFFICE OF THE MAYOR H%%’:&&VE&%NC@
i,‘ (J . ¥
Donna D. Horapay, MAYOR‘EEWB‘JRY BRT, MA

6o PLEasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NEewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City Council (Q
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor J@J
Date: November 23, 2015

Subject: Marshal Retirement & Assessment Center M

Attached are two appropriation requests from Free Cash to fund the vacation and sick-time
payout of former Marshal Thomas Howard, as well as, funding for the assessment center to
assist the Screening Committee in finding his replacement.

The vacation and sick-time payout totals $91,865.31, which represents the 150 sick days and
30 vacation days that are contractually due to Marshal Howard. All payments owed for
compensated absences within the General Fund are paid from the Compensated Absences
Reserve Fund; however, due to lack of available funding for this sizeable retirement, which was
just approved in October 2015, an appropriation from Free Cash is needed.

Regarding the assessment center, the City has engaged the services of BadgeQuest out of
Plymouth, Massachusetts who will be evaluating screened candidates for the position of Police
Marshal. This is a requirement under City Ordinance. The screening committee met with
BadgeQuest on November 13% to provide input as to what is important to the community in a
Police Marshal and BadgeQuest has also sent a questionnaire to all current members of the
Police Department seeking their input. According to the schedule determined by the screening
committee, up to ten (10) candidates should be going through the assessment center process in
January with results being reported back to the committee no later than early February. The
committee is moving through the screening process in a thorough and expeditious manner

SOV 24 A % 58



Transfer #4
November 30, 2015

City of Newburyport CECEVED
FY 2016 ITY CLERK'S OFFICE

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST F/eUrYPoRtMA
W NOV 23 P 1138

Department: Mayor's Office
Submitted by:  Donna D. Holaday Date Submitted: 11/30/2015

Transfer From:

Account Name Budget Contingency YTDBal: $ 122,933.50
Account Number; 01129007-57805 Transin:  § -
Amount; $22,190.48 Trans Qut: $ -
Why are Funds Available: A contingency was budgeted for two collective bargaining agreements

that were not complete at the start of the fiscal year.

Transfer To:

Account Name Multiple Salary Line ltems YTD Bal: § 808,837 .45
Account Number: See attached Transin: $ -
Amount: $22,190.48 Trans Qut: $ -
Why are Funds Required: An appropriation of $345,466 from Free Cash is required to fund the fax

rate of $13.39 per thousand as voted by the City Council on November 9, 2015.

Donna D. Heladay, Mayor
Ethan R. Manning, Auditor
City Council Approval; (Stamp)

Pt ﬁ/{é/éww pate: __j7/23/187
ifzzfi”

S MA 2L s Date:




Org

01141001
01421001
01241001
01541001
01421001
01421001
01151001
01241001
01182001
01145001
01543001

Object
51101
51117
51101
51101
51119
51102
51101
51160
51101
51101
51101

Transfer from Budget Contingency to Multiple Salary Line Items
Submitted 11/30/2015

Description

ASR SAL ASSESSCR

DPS SAL ASST ENGINEER*

BLD SAL BLDG INSPECTOR
COA SAL COA DIRECTOR

DPS SAL CITY ENGINEER*

DPS SAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR*®
IT SAL DIRECTOR

BLD SAL ASST BLDG INSPECTOR*
OPD SAL PLANNING DIRECTOR
TRS SAL TREASURER

VET SAL VETERAN DIRECTOR

Total

$79,279.91
$19,452.09
$79,278.25
$61,426.92
$28,582.24
$30,368.96
$74,493,95
$23,223.20
$84,182.81
$76,119.31
$66,000.00

$622,407.64

*Portion of salary funded by other line item(s) and/or funding source(s).

$1,585.67
$388.02
$1,587.33
$1,228.44
$911.64
$607.20
$11,653.23
$464.46
$921.99
$1,522.50
$1,320.00

$22,190.48

Original Budget Transfer Amount Revised Budget

$80,865.58
$19,840.11
$80,865.58
$62,655.36
$29,493.88
$30,976.16
$86,147.18
$23,687.66
$85,104.80
$77,641.81
$67,320.00

$644,598.12




CiTYy oF NEWBURYPORT r%g;&turo

OFrFiceE OF THE MAYOR ﬁg&;{gmypg T MA

Donna D. Horapay, Mavor
5 NOY 23 P 138
60 Preasant STREET - P.O, Box 550
Newsuryrort, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 BAX

TO: President and Members of the City Council
FROM: Donna D. Holaday
DATE: November 23, 2015

RE: Teamsters Local 170 Department Heads Contra

| am pleased to inform you that the City has settled the Teamsters Local 170 Department Heads contract
which expired on lune 30, 2015, Accompanying the transfer before you is the accounting below of each
of the negotiated changes. | am particulariy pleased to report that we have ended sick-leave payout for
any new employee hired July 1, 2015 or [ater, tightened control over leave time, clarified annual
vacation accruai language for pre-luly 1, 2015 hires, instituted a monthly accruat system for new hires,
and ended the practice of mileage reimbursement plus a monthly vehicle stipend for personal vehicle
use,

Article | Recognition and the Bargaining Unit
s Added the Assistant City Engineer and Locai Building Inspector positions into the Bargaining
Unit.

Article X Non-Reappointment and Discipline
s Added an Appendix C to the contract listing local and state laws governing the appointment of
various municipal positions.

Article XI Compensation
¢ Removed language regarding merlt increases up to 3% annually for goal-setting and
performance evaluations. It is agreed that departmental goals and objectives are part of the
annual budget process.
» Added a provision that ail employees must participate in a mandatory direct deposit program.

Article XVI Leaves

Vacations
¢ Added vacation leave language to make clear that vacation leave may be used in no less than
- half-day increments.
e Added language that notification to the Mayor's Office for vacation leave must be provided.
e Vacation accrual method clarified for annual accrual method for employees hired prior to
7/1/15 and instituted monthly accrual method for employees hired 7/1/15 and later.

Page 1




Personal Leave

¢ Added personal leave language to make clear that personal leave may be used in no less than
half-day increments, that unused leave does not carry over from year-to-year, and that
notification to the Mayor’'s Office for use of personal leave must be provided.

* Added language on pro-ration of personal days for newly-hired employee whose start date falls
between Julyl-December 31, said employee shall receive four {4) personal days on the date of
hire. For any newly-hired employee whose start date falls between January 1-June 30, said
employee shall receive two (2) personal days on the date of hire. Unused personal leave at time
of voluntary or involuntary termination, retirement or death during employment is not
compensable.

Childbirth and Child Rearing Leave :
* Changed terminology to “parental” leave to reflect terminology used in current state law.

Sick Leave

¢ Added language to make clear that sick leave may be used in no less than one hour increments.

e Added language that no employee hired after July 1, 2015 is eligible for any pay out of unused
sick leave.

¢ Added language that notification to the Mayor’s Office for sick leave must be provided.

* Added a new provision for a voluntary sick leave payout program for employees hired prior to
July 1, 2015 with ten or more years of service who can be eligible to be paid out 50% of their
sick leave accrual up to a maximum of 25 days per year valued at 90% of their current rate of
pay. The maximum payout over the employee’s career cannot exceed 50 days, and anyone
participating in the program must maintain a minimum balance of 50 accrued sick days. Any

time paid out under this program is subtracted from the balance paid out at retirement or
death.

¢ Added an Appendix D — form for payout of sick leave request

Bereavement Leave
» Changed leave benefit for death of an aunt or uncle from one day to three.

s Added language that notification to the Mayor’s Office for bereavement leave must be
provided.

Article XX Professional Development

* Added a new Section E: that the Mayor will put forward to the City Council, local adoption of
M.G.L. c. 41 §108P, which provides up to $1,000 per year for the City’s Treasurer/Collector if
s/he maintains certification as a certified Massachusetts Treasurer and/or Collector.

Article XXl COLA
e July1, 2015 2.0%

+ July 1, 2016 2.0%
e July1,2017 20%

Page 2




[2012-2015 COLA was 2.0%, 1.5%, 1.5% plus an additional one-time 2% added to base salary 7/1/13
for negotiating one less week of vacation]

Article XXV Miscellaneous
Section 1 Vehicle Reimbursement Plan

* Memorialized that Sewer Chief Operator position has an assigned City vehicle 24/7 for its use.

* Vehicle reimbursement set for daily personal vehicle user positions is now $425/month and zero
mileage reimbursement for travel. (Building Commissioner, Council on Aging Director, Health
Director, Local Building Inspector, Veterans Affairs Director, Harbormaster, Sewer
Superintendent of Collections, Water Superintendent)

© Vehicle reimbursement set for 2x/week or seasonal personal vehicle user positions is
$275/month and zero mileage reimbursement. (Assessor, IT Director)

¢ Added Assistant City Engineer to the list of positions that receive mileage reimbursement only
(no stipend) and added language that these employees are encouraged to utilize DPS vehicles
for travel when they are available, rather than personal vehicles.

¢ Added language that the employer will research and may introduce a program for a city fleet
system rather than use of personal vehicles. Should such a program be introduced, the vehicle
reimbursement plan wili be reviewed for modifications.

Section 2 Clothing Allowance
* Changed clothing allowance to $600/year for positions receiving the allowance.

¢ Put list of positions in alphabetical order and added Assistant City Engineer and Local Building
Inspector to receive the clothing allowance.
* Added proration language for newly-hired employees and that payment shall occur in July,

Article XXVII Duration
¢ Changed contract duration to July 1, 2015-June 30, 2018
Appendix A Salaries

¢ Salaries reflect 3. individual position base salary upgrades: City Engineer {+$1,000), IT Director
(+510,000), Sewer Superintendent of Collections (+3,750) based on individual requests put
forward by employees and management’s review of salaries for these positions in comparable
communities.

| believe this is a fair and balanced contract between the City and Teamsters Local 170 Department
Heads. Overall, it was a productive negotiation with each side of the bargaining table being heard.

Page 3




~ Transfer #5

. November 30, 2015
City of Newburyport
FY 2016 R
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST St

Department: Police Department 7005 NOY 2u A %89
Submitted by:  Mark R Murray, Interim Marshal Date Submitted: 11/30/2015

Transfer From:

Account Name Reserve for Approp - Insurance Claims YTDBal:  $ 76,291,086

Account Number: 2741-59600 TransIn;  $ -

Amount; $27,427.00 Trans OQut: § -

Why are Funds Available; This is a reserve for appropriation account used to deposit funds received

from insurance companies for covered insurance losses, insurance setflements and deductible payments.
Transfers from reserve for appropriation accounts require approval of the Mayor and the City Councif and
is the standard method of moving the funds to an expenditure account.

Transfer To:

Account Name Purchase of Cruisers YTDBal: § 4,053.63
Account Number: 01210008-58502 Trans In: _ § -
Amount: $27,427.00 Trans Out: $ -
Why are Funds Required: Insurance proceeds were received from the fotal loss of a cruiser, which

was damaged in a collision on interstate 95 in July 2015.

-

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 4 2;,,,%,47« {Q %/ Z’é&f/ Date: ///03? ‘7’/! qﬂﬂ

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor < mﬂw Date: __jf J2. 2[4
T T

Gity Council Approval; (Stamp)




POLICE DEPARTMENT

Marr R, Mrgray

Puorrpimv Oy Marsniyg

dEFREES S rET

NiwRe ry o, MA e

November 237 2015

To: City Council
From: Mark Murray Interim City Marshal
Re: Police Cruisers

The purpose of this letter is to outline the critical need to purchase two
new police cruisers. The cost of a police cruiser is currently around
$32,000.00. This cost includes the original price of the vehicle and the
cost to add the lights and equipment that is needed.

With the current loss of one vehicle in an accident and two other vehicles
taken off line because they were too costly to fix, we are in need of two
more vehicles to replace the current loss.

The two oldest vehicles in the fleet are a 2006 and 2008 Ford Crown Vic.
These vehicles are no longer in production, so the transfer of equipment
from one cruiser to another is not an option. These vehicles will need to be
replaced in the near future as well.

In order for the police department to purchase vehicles and
keep the maintenance costs at a minimum, we found that by taking a three-
year commercial loan with three equal payments, a more effective way of
purchasing and also maintaining and efficient fleet of vehicles. I am
proposing to purchase 2 vehicles with the current transfer request.

I have received three quotes from 3 local banks regarding a 3
year term commercial loan. The lowest of which was 2.85%. This is the
current bank which we have secured 3 previous loans.

Respectfully,

Mark Murray

7 p o .
f/_)"{'( dz/ﬂm . /!f;x . ,//,/{%-rwy . //N/f.;/ﬂ/ /.f///{v Fe . /:r/ﬁ e




COMMUNICATIONS




] Communication #1

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS November 30, 2015 |
o Jaiio
RECENED”
i1y LLERKS OFFICE
N’ﬁWBUﬂYPGRT. HA

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, E)%fé&q\ygEA q 24
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES
OR PARTS THEREOF

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply fora M
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. :

1. What is the name Olf the concern? R L C Virrrie Ctj RA.
Business address of concern.  No. G MNew Pasrvre Rono St.,
NEW BVRY PortT MA 01350 _ City— Town.

3. 1s the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corperation?

CovrPoraiioN

3. If an individual, state full name and residential address.

&_//A
V|71

4. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it.

N4
/

5 Ifan association or a corperation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers.
President Rovpy [. OJN‘/&‘ it gfﬂf@ erow v )@f" W@ST A/ew_gum;; /Mj 01583
Secretary - ShmMmE

— : J—
Treasurer . =M E

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? kt’Q S

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? N 0
Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? (" €5
Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? N 0 _

ForM B3 Hoess & WARREN, PuBLISHERS - REVISED



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business.

4.5 y,@czas Lom ren a7 A /Vc?w' ﬁ@);fvw Qomﬁ
Paven Amp  Lishrens Ares  wirn 5 10 000
<o F7 Cowcred? Blocr ﬁwt.louvg‘ Hovsime,  OFFICES
AS well A5 A ﬁmmz‘ ﬂmp/ ‘,Qg_,lp,g/}f; jﬂ/zs-‘fﬂ

8. Areyou a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? N o
(Yes or No)

If s0, state name of manufactuer

NO

(Yes or No)

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 17

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? Mujf;’f_
o (Yes or No)
‘ 4
If so, in what city — town N‘?WB‘ vaon_j'"
Did you receive a license? res For what year? 2005 Preson,T™

{Yes or No)
11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof

ever been suspended or revoked? MO
. ' Yes or No)

Sign your name in full Frrescles ‘7{ 4‘«'—*‘*‘

(Duly !@g}lor'a'zed lo }(pr'esem the concern herein mentioned) .

Residence __ 771 é‘ € or FETw s’ 'é’/{ Wesr /Vfu&;y

M, 01585

IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH
FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS
HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF
YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT
REVCCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. .

NoTe:  If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this a_pplication, he must file a duplicate of the -
application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59)




APPLICANT WILL NOT FILL THE FOLLOWING BLANKS

Application after investigation

{Approved or Disapproved) ‘

License No. __

) granted ﬂ 20__ . Feed

Signed _ .

CHAPTER 146 OF THE GENERAL LAWS, TER. ED., WITH AMENDMENTS THERETO (EXTRACT)

SecTioN 57.  No person, €xcept one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor
vehicles but who incidentally acquires anid sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan-
cing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall
engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof
without securing a license as provided in section fifty-nine. This section shall apply to any person engaged in the
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor vehicles.

SEcTION 58, Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows:

Class 1. Any person whoisa recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a seller of motor vehicles
made by such manufacturer whose authority to sell the same is created by a written contract with such manufacturer
or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such contract, and whose prinicpal
business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent’sor a seller’s license; provided, that with respect to second hand

‘motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such

dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith
applicable to holders of licenses of class 2.

Class2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles may
be granted a used car dealer’s license. :

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose
of remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles
or tires, or the asscmbling of second hand motor vehicle parts, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license.

SECTION 59, The police comti issicner in Boston and the licensing aul horities in other cities and towas may grant licenses under this section which will expire
on January first following the date of issue unless sooner revoked. The fees for the licenses shall be fixed by the licensing board or officer, but in no case shall exgceed $100.
dollars. Application for license shall be made in such form as shall be approved by the registrar of motor vehicles, in sections fifty-nine to sixty-siz, inclusive, called the
registrar, and if the applicant f1as not held a license in the year prior 10 su ch application, such application shall be made in duplicate, which duplicate shall be filed with the

registrar. Mo such license shall be granted unless the licensing board or afficer Is satisfied from an investigation of the Facls stated in the application and any other information
which they may require of the applicant, that he is a proper person 1o engage in the business specified in section fifty-eight in the classifications for which ke has applied,
{hat said Busincss is or will be his principal business. and that he as available a place of business suitable for the purpose. “The license shall specify all the premises Lo be
oecupied by the licensee [or the purpose of carrying on ihe livensed business. Permits [or a change of situation of the licensed premises ox for addition thereto may be granted
at any time by the licensing board or of ficer in writing, a copy of which shalt be attached to the license., Cities and towns by ordinance os by-law may regulate the situation
of the premises of licensees wirhin class 3 as defined in scction fifty-eight, and ail livenses and permits issued hgreunder to persons within said class 3 shall be subject o the
provisions of ordinances and by-laws which are hereby authorized to be made, No license or permit shall be issned hercundcr 10 a person within said class 3 until after a
hearing, of which seven days' nutice shall have been given io the owncrs of property abuiting on the premises where such license or permit is proposed tobe exercised. All
licenses granted under this section shall be revoked by 1he licensing board ar officer if it appears, after hearing, that the licensee is nat complying with sections fifty-seven
to sixty-nine, inclusive, or the rules and regulations made thereu nder: and ne new licensc shall be granted to such person thereafter, nor k6 any person for use on the same
prewmises, without the approval of the registrar. The hearing may be dispensed with if the registrar notifies the licensing woard or officer that a licensce is not 50 complying.
Any person aggrieved by any action of the licensing board or officer refiising Lo grant, or revoking a license for any cause may, within ten days after such action, appeal
herefrom to any justice of {lie superior court in the county in which the premises sought to be occupied under the license or permit applied for are tocated. The justice shall,
after such notice Lo ihe parties as he deems reasonable, give a summary hearing on such appeal, and shall have jurisdiction in equity to review all questions of fact or law
and ay alfirm or reverse the decision of the board or officer and may make any appropriate decree, The decision of the justice shall be final,



NIHEVAA R SBE0H £G WHOA

syreway

panss a1ed]

umoL — A1

“ON PUR 1S

SUIEN

"ON] ISUN] SSBID

-opN uoneorddy

SUNVTIE DNIMOTIO] THL T LON TUM INVITTddY

- JOTYIH.L ST¥Vd 90 STIDIHEA JOLOW
QNVH GNODHES Z19INFSSV 0 IONVHOXE
‘7148 ‘ANd QL ASNEOIT ¥V 304 NOILLYOI'1dd¥



LMG j 10/22/201% 12:08:2% PM DPAGE 2/002 Fax Server

20 Riverside Road
Mall Stop 03AN
Weston, MA 02493-2281

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

To be attached to and form a part of surety bond number LSF006317
2010479 for Used Deglers and Salesmen

datedthe — 29W1 gy of Qctober, 2007
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company

(the "Bond"}, cross reference bond number

§ 25,000.00

in the penal sum of

[ssued by

as surety (the "Surety™}, on behalf of
RL Currie Corp as principal {the "Principal’), in favor of CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, as obllgee {the "Obligee™).

The Surety hereby certifies that this Bond Is continued in full force and effect untll the 25t day of
CQctober, 2016

subject to all covenants and condtions of said Bord,

Said Bond has been continued in force upon the express condition that the full extent of the Surety's liabllity under said
Bond, and this and all-continuations thereof, for any loss or serles of losses oceurring during the entire time the Surety

remains on said Bond, shall in no event, sither individually or In the aggregate, exceed the penal sum of the Bond,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has set its hand and sealthis 270 day of July, 2015

The Ohlo Casualty tnsurance Company

{Surety)
By: xﬂ?:»;»wl{q},% A, ﬁ;&%‘,{‘m

Timothy A. Mikolajewski
Asgistart Secretary - Liberty Mutual Surety

LMIC - 3300




Communication #2
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT .
RECE
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR ¢yt F e, oo
DONNA D. HOLADAY HEWBURYPORT, MA

60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550 g/ HOY 9 .
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 23 Al 21

(978) 465-4413 » (978) 465-4402 (FAX)
WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.CO

W

TO: President and Members of the City Council
FROM: Mayor Donna D. Holaday Q
DATE: November 23, 2015 m
RE: 8 Strong St demolition

Dear President O'Brien & City Councilors:

Attached please find three documents pertinent to the 8 Strong St. demolition:
1) Emergency Property Solutions report to Board of Health
2) Board of Health Order to Demolish
3) Board of Health Minutes August 4, 2015

| am fully aware of the concerns that have arisen regarding the demolition of this 1824 home, but also
understand that we have not dealt with a situation as egregious as this property which resulted in the
Board of Health ordering a demolition. | believe the report from EPS will provide insight into why the
board ruled as they did. However, there still was a real gap in communication to all of us and a
concern that the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) was not consulted to support the board’s findings
and order. The ZBA does not have expertise in this area nor does the ordinance account for
demolition resulting from significant public health issues. We need to tighten up this review process.

- In a related topic, we did recently meet with Planning, Building, ZBA, my office and Councilor
Eigerman to discuss the ongoing problems with destruction of historic homes and lack of compliance
with ZBA decisions. We agreed that although an applicant before the ZBA typically brings conceptual
drawings as they are not going to invest in full construction drawings when requesting the grant of a
special permit or variance, it is not unreasonable for the ZBA to probe further on significant exterior
design elements desired to be maintained, and mark the conceptual drawings and make these part of
the record. We will continue to work on this and expect better communication with all departments as
well as increased monitoring of construction.

Please let me know if there is additional documentation, meetings or other you would like from my
office to address this unfortunate situation.




Emergency
Property
Splutions

To: Robert Bracey
Director of Public Health City of Newburyport and the Board Members
August 4, 2015

All, as you may be aware, Emergency Property Solutions, inc. {EPS} was
contracted to clean out the contaminated and condemned property located at 8
Strong Street, Newhuryport, MA.

After removing 6 forty-yard dumpsters of trash, toys, clothing, animal feces,
furniture, beds, and appliances, we were able to start the decontamination
process. The process of decontamination required the use of HEPA air serubbers
and MicroBan antimicrobial sterilizer and extraction. This was performed a total
of 4 times in order to be able to complete a comprehensive evaluation of the
property.

Due to the length of time that the house was kept in these deplorable
conditions, the contaminants had permeated the walls, flooring, sub-flooring,
floor joists and wall studs beyond the point of being able to be saved.

Based on our findings, it is the professional opinion of EPS that the entire
structure remains are contaminated, and it is recommend the best way 1o handle
the remediation of all contaminates would be to raise the house and properly
dispose of all the contaminated materials,

Thank you for your time,

///// -
=
,.,w;gw// 3 - /
e o

= e
.- : "

I i

Bnea ot e f}
Thomas Sexton L

President
Emergency Property Solutions, Ing,




CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
HEALTH DEPARTMENT S0
JosErPH T, /
QSEPH TABRY
DirgLror oF Punlic HEALTH

NEWBURYRORT Criy HALL GO PLEASANT STREET NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
ThL: 978-465-44 10 FAX: 078-465-8958

August 26, 2015

George Haseltine
8 Boardman Strest
Newburyport, MA (11950

Re: 8 Strong Street - Order to Demolish

Be advised that at a regularly scheduled meeting on August 4, 2015 at which a public hearing was heki, the Gity Board of
Health voted unanimously to order the demalition of the property located at 8 Strong Stroot, Newburyport, MA.

In accordance with Massachusetts State Sanitary Code 105 CMR 410.000 "Minimum Standard of Fitness for Human
Habitation, Chapter 1" 410.831 Dwellings Unfit for Human Habitation: Hearing: Condamnation; Order to Vacate: Demalition
the property at 8 Strong Steet was condermned by the City Mealth Departrent on July 8, 2015 after a site assessment
revealed significant "Conditions Desmed to Endanger or Impalr Health or Safety of the Occupants.” Despite professional
atfempis to clean and senitize the property, it was determined that ihe flooring and supports were so damaged from forig-
term saturation with urine and feces that It was nol possible to properly sanitize the home to achieve compliance with the
standards set forth by CMR 410:60 Minimum Standard for Human Habitation.

The City Health Department is hereby ordering you (o demolish the property at 8 Strong Street, Newburyport, MA, Failure to
comply with this City Health Department order to correct could result In the issuance of penaties or fines issues and/ar this

office filing an administrative consent order in Newburyport District Court, If you have any questions regarding this notice,
please contact the City Health Department office at $78-165-4410, :

Sincerely,

< 'l @-m#
e SFUL
@%epn Tabbi

DAractor of Public Health

Cc: Board of Health




Puate of Approval: Seplember 17, 2013

Newburyport Board of Health Public Meeting
August 4, 2015

Atrendees:
Chairperson of the Board: Dr. Robin Blaly
Board Member: Patricia Laverence
Note Taker: Patti McAlarney

Call to Order: Dr. Blair called the meeting to order 7 pm

8 Strong Street - Dr, Blair announced that toaight the Board will be considering a
request to demolish the residence located at 8 Strong Street. He stated that the Health
Director was not able to attend tonight’s meeting due to personal reasons; however,
Director Bracey has kept the Board up to date on this issue since the initial condemnation
and has provided the Board with a document Jisting reasons he supports the demolition of
the property.

Dr. Blair opened the floor for public comment regarding this issue:

Bemard Casey, resident of 6 Strong Street — Mr, Casey stated that this is a tough situation
for everyone and feels that the house shonid come down, I7e has seen “eritters’ come out
of the upstairs and downstairs windows.

Tom Sexton, 600 Main Street, Rowley MA — Emergency Property Solutions ~ He did the
clean out at § Strong St and removed all contents of the home including: clothes, toys,
furniture, feces. The company also sterilized the propetty multiple times which was
necessary hecause of the constant seepage of urine and feces into the flooring and studs.
He recommends razing the house and noted that this would take carc of all of the
contaminated materials.

Patricia Lawrence asked if any other neighbors have given feedback. Mr. Cascy said that
‘everyone in the neighborhood wants the louse to come down.’ Mr. Sexton agreed, Mr.
Haseltine noted that he has a vested interest in this decision since he is planning to
purchase the house (it is currently under legal agrecment.) He agrees that the house
should be torn down and the condition of the house is the worst he has ever seen, His
intention would be to replace the house with something within the eharacter of the
neighborhood, ' '

Rob Germinara, 2 Ashland Street, Newburyport — Stated that he used to deliver oil to the
propertty years ago and informed the Board that there is an underground oil tank in front
yard. He supports tearing down the house.

Dr. Blair noted that the Director of Board of Health, Fire Department and Police
Department all support razing the property. He also stated that there were three




Date of Approval: September 17, 2015

generations of family that lived &t the property; the owner of the property currently
resides in a nursing home.

Hugh Wear, family member representing § Strong Street, informed the Board that the
sale of the home will help to pay for nursing home costs for the current owner of the
property. '

Mation by Palricia Lawrence~ I motion to destroy 8 Strong Street, start fresh and have a
new house built. Seconded by Chairman Blair. In favor: Patricia Lawrence and De.
Blair. Opposed: norne.

One Kent Stecet -

Dr. Blair explained that this property is under currently under ownership of People’s
Comprehensive Morigage (People’s) but the Board will not be discussing the legal
ownership at this meeting. The issue (o be discussed is whether the Board should issue a
Tobacco Permit io People’s Comprehensive Mortgage since the Board of Health put a
stoppage on granting aiy further tobacco permits and that when a property transfers from
one owner to another, the new owner must apply for a new permit within 30 days. It is
the Board’s understanding that the permit belongs to the physical property/location, not
to the manager or owner of the business.

Lisa Mead, Blatman Bobrowski & Mead, introduced herself and her client, Charles
Mabardy who is the potential buyer of Caldwell’s Corer and explained the following:
According to Ms. Mead, the only thing holding up the purchase is the non-issuance of the
tobacco permit. In 2013 People’s toek ownership from Mr. Germinara in a deed in lieu of
foreclosure. Prior to adoption of the new tobacco regulations, Mr. Nik Rakis of People’s
Comprehensive Mortgage Company filed with Mr. Bracey an application for a tobacco
permit, Mr. Bracey denied it, saying that there were fees and taxes due to the City.
However, Mr. Bracey failed to follow proper procedures pursuant to the Ordinance for
failure to pay taxes. The ordinanee requires that whoever is denying the permit must give
notice, have a hearing and ensure that it is understood why the permit is being denied.
(Ms. Mead explained that when she makes reference to “People’s™ it is synonymous with
Nik Bakis.) Nonetheless, People’s paid ali fees by January 8, 2614. On Janvary 8, 2014
he submitted another application for a tobaceo permit. In March 2014, M. Bracey denied
the application and said that the Board of Health had adopted new tobacco regulations
that prohibited the issuance of new tobaceo permits and that even if this were o be
considered a renewal, it was 1oo late because there was fiew ownership and more than 30
days had passed, Ms. Mead said that the issue with this is that the new tobacco
regulations wouldn’t be in effect until July 2014 and that although there was a provision
in the regulation that took effect in April, it wouldn’t have mattered, since the application
was denied in March, Ms. Mead noted that she had provided to the Board a copy of the
denial letter from Mr. Bracey,

Ms. Mead contends that the permit should have been issued in November 2013, or ifit
had been denied in November, it should have been issued in January 2014,




| , | Communication #3 |
o November30, 2015

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS i PUBLIC EMPLOYEL RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION
PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chaiman

JOSEPH E. CONNARTON Executive Director
Auditor SUZANNE M. BUMP | KATE FITZPATRICK | ELIZABETH FONTAINE | JOMHN B, LANGAN | JAMES M. MACHADO | ROBERT B, McCARTHY

MEMORANDUM |
TO: ewburyport etiremen%ard = i
| £- oI T
FROM: oseph E. Connarton, Executive Director z & {g;ﬁ
. & wpn
RE: Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2017 o BER-
W TR
DATE: November 19, 2015 S
P A%
' = =z
Required Fiscal Year 2017 Appropriation: $4,437,338
w

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with the amount to be approptiated for your
retirement system for Fiscal Year 2017 which commences July 1, 2016.

Attached please find summary information based on the present funding schedule for your

system and the portion of the Fiscal Year 2017 appropriation to be paid by each of the
governmental units within your system.

If your System has a valuation currently in progress, you may submit a revised funding schedule

~ to PERAC upon its completion. The current schedule is/was due to be updated by Fiscal Year
2017, ‘

If you have any questions, please contact PERAC’s Actuary, Jim Lamenzo, at (617) 666-4446
Extension 921.

JEC/jrl
Attachments

cc:  Office of the Mayor

City Council - : |

c/o City Clerk

p\actuaria\approp\appropl 7\ 17 for webnewburypertappropl 7.docx

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 3684 | SOMERVILLE, MA 02145 &%
PH 617 666 4446 | FAX 617 628 4002 | TTY 617 591 8917 | WWW.MASS.GOVIPERAC %6




“feuonido st
IoJSTRI} ST} ‘SIFOUSE JO 300) 9T} 190U 0} PUn,] UOISUSJ S} UT SI19SSB JUIIOLINS dIe 19T I *TeaA T[OBS I0] SIIIoUa JO IS0 Pojetunss
1) 1951 0} PUN] UOISUSJ T} 0] PUN,] 2ATISNY UOSUR] ST} WO PILIJSURT) 9 0} JUNOUIE 3G] UAOYS SABY 3/ ‘wonENSNYI 10

‘Te9A
[EOSI] 217) JO PUS Y} 10J3q, SPBW 3¢ PINOYS STUSTIARJ “UOLENEA [ELRNIIL JUI031 ISOWT S} UT PILMSSE oYl S} 18 15313101 Jo9]131
0] pes1aal 8q prnoys uonendordde (2101 oq1 “(s)a18p PAMMPAYDS 9} ISR OB SI8 sToowAed I0ASUSTA, O[NPaYDs JB1) UL (S)91ep

1netnAed Po[NPSYDs Y} PUE JNPATs FUIPTNY JHALIND INOA Y SOUEPIOIVE UL ST 9A0QR UMDYS TIM[0d uvonendorddy 1e10], oY,

PP9°811°1$ 0% TETSRI'SS TET'G8T°6S 0% ZETS8ISS 0/8°C0€9% | TT0T AL
86L°LE0°TS 0% 008°586'1$ 008°586° 1S GCRGLY S 606 7S 865°€70°9% 0707 A4
TLS' 1968 0% E0P6LYS RE0V6L VS CSY6vTS S8S TS VS 019°65L°5% 6107 Ad
TTL'688% 0$ 759°609v$ 759°609°7$ £SY61TS 661°09EFS PLEG6VSS 8107 XA
S106°2Z8% 0% 8SCTEF TS QSETEV TS CoH6vTS S06°Z81°V$ ELEVSTCS L10T XA
_ (raq Sorpnpxy) _,
- Ad 0 Add WO BIOY puUny WOTIBIOI[Y -aonetidorddy - ARPIYIS Sigatag 30 150D JB3 X
WOLY JIJSURI], | JAJSSIY WOISUAJ | PuUng UOSUag S T ) ™A Smpung payEmnST [eostq

goczep'ps uoneudoidde Jo pmotne 91e8a183Y

L10Z ‘0 dunf 039107 °1 Ajnf - L10T Te3 X [eISk]

suonedoxddy pejosfoig

pIBOg JUIWAINIY ﬁombﬂaﬁo Z




: ‘183K
TEOSII 9} JO PUS Y} AI0J3( SPEW 2q P[ROYS sjuswiAe] "WOTJEN[BA JRLIBIIOR JUIODI SO Jf} UL PIWMSSE el 9Y} 1B 1SDISIUT 109]J1

0} pastasl aq pnoys uonerdoidde [e101 o1 “(s)oyep PL[OPIYIS Y3 IR SPEL a8 simaiAed IPAJUST AN "O[UPOYDS JEYL UL (5)o1Ep
1uatzAed Po[NpPaYos oY) PUE A[NPayos FUTPTNY JUEIND MOA YIm 5OTRPIODTE UT ST SA0qE UMOTS tum[oo uonendoxddy 1210, YL

8SETEV'FS | €sr'evTs S06'Z8IPS %00T _ _ TVIOX LINQ
YELTITS _ cTELY 607°5018 %IST Aogany ursnoy podAmgman
PT96IEYS 8TITYTs 967 LLOVS Y%8Y'L6 1odAmqmaN Jo A1)
(I swrpnjoxa)
nonjeridoaddy ANPIYIT junomy’ .
18101, : T durpung 31250138V Jo 1030104 JINN.

geczep'ps uonerdordde 1o ymowre 91eSaIdsdy

L10T “0€ aunf 03 9107 ‘T A0f - L10T T83X TeoSL]

1) TeyustnIsAof) Aq uoneLidorddy
pieog JuaTEIRY JodAmqmaN



Communication #4
November 30, 2015

w tirement Boas AECEIVED
Newburyport Retirement Board CrTY SLERH'S OFFICE

16 Unicorn Street
“HEWBURYPORT, MA
Newburyport, MA 01950
b A S3
Board Members s NE}:LE Burton, Executive Director
Joseph Spaulding, Chairman LaurieBurton@NewburyportRetirement.org
Jeffrey Cutter, Vice-Chairman Telephone
Alexander Kravehuk, Board Appointee (978) 465-6619
Ethan Manning, City Auditor Fax
John Moak, Mayor Appointee (978) 462-4042
November 23, 2015

To: President and Members of the City Council

From: Newburyport Retirement Board

Re: Retirement Board Expense Budget C/Y 2016

Section 36 of Chapter 306 of the Acts of 1996 states that the Newburyport Retirement Board shall file with
the legislative body of the governmental unit an annual budget (and any supplemental budgets) covering
the operating expenses of the Retirement Board.

This budget represents normal minimal increases except for the following:

e Office expenses: rent and insurance
¢ Consolidate two part time positions to a permanent 28 hour position
e Health insurance cost related to the permanent position

We are filing this budget with you for informational purposes only. No action need be taken by you, as
these expenses will be funded from the investment income of the Newburyport Retirement System.

Sincerely,

Joseph Spaulding
Chairman




Administrative Budget for the Newburyport Retirement Board

January 1, 2016 - December 31, 2016

Administrative expenses 6,400
Health Insurance 17,609
Board stipends 25,000
Conferences/travel 3,300
Contracts & software support 22,129
Education & training 1,700
Fiduciary insurance 3,900
Furniture & equipment 1,000
Legal 3,500
Office expenses 16,350
Salaries 122,376
Total 229,156

OD»%W

sef?h Spauldlng, Chairman
Mn. Cocig

]effrey Cutter Vige-€ Jairman
a/-

o

| Alex::md/ r Kravchuk, Appointee

Ethan Manni g, Ex-officio

f,/

] n Moakﬁ\ppomtee

Estimate to be paid 2015
Investment fees  $460,395
Retiree Pensions $5,800,387




Chapter 306 Acts of 1996
SECTION 36.

Said section 22 of said chapter 32 is hereby further amended by

inserting after the word "paid", in line 591, as so appearing, the following words:- ;
provided, however, that each retirement board shall adopt an annual budget and
supplemental budgets as deemed necessary by said board, Said budgets shall be funded
solely from the investment income account of each system and without any further
appropriation from the municipality, county or other governmental unit the current or former
employees of which are served by said board. Notwithstanding the foregoing, at least thirty
days prior to the adoption of said budgets, the boards shall file said budgets with the
appropriate legislative body of the governmental unit the current or former employees of
which are served by said board. Said governmental unit at its option may, but shall not be
required to, appropriate additional monies for use by the retirement board in carrying out the
purposes of section five B.




Communication #5
November'so, 2015

CiTty OoF NEWBURYPORT

COEIVEDR
OFRFICE OF THE MAYO%’IEF%E' SFFICE

Doxna D. Horapay, M/ p{@aR(PDRT- MA
60 PLeasANT STREET - PO hggy U A 1800 '

NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City Council Q(
From: Donna D, Holaday, Mayor

Date: November 24, 2015

Subject: 2016 Retirement Board Budget

As the Retirement Board files its annual calendar year budget to the City Council, | would like to
go on record as expressing my opposition to said budget as approved by the Board at their
November 4, 2015 meeting. My concern is not only with the budget itself, representing a
16.5% increase over last year, but also with the lack of transparency provided to the
taxpayers of Newburyport, City Councilors and the very members of the system that the Board
represents. [ would like to take this opportunity to address these concerns threefold:

First, with regard to the 2016 operating expenses, the budget as presented equates to a 16.5%
increase. At a time when the City is working hard to reduce its unfunded liabilities, it is
inconsistent with the very fiscal practices that have been lauded by credit rating agencies and
outside auditors that the Board is considering increasing its operating expenses to that degree.
Given tax law limitations and realistic projections of local receipts, the City’s budget can only
increase by 3% to 5% each year, of which pension and health insurance costs is a major driver.
I am concerned that our Retirement Board voted such a budget without a well-grounded and
detailed explanation of their personnel expenses which comprises the majority of the system'’s
administrative expenses. These increased expenses have both short and long-lasting impacts
to both the City budget, as well as, the system’s unfunded liability.

Second, | am deeply concerned with the fact that the budget was not approved in accordance
M.G.L. Chapter 32, Section 22, which provides in relevant part: “Notwithstanding the foregoing,
at least thirty days prior to the adoption of said budgets, the boards shall file said budgets with
the appropriate legislative body of the governmental unit the current or former employees of
which are served by said board.” It seems clear that the intent of this statute is to allow the
local legislative body (i.e. the City Council) due notice to review the system’s proposed budget
before it is adopted by the Retirement Board. Given that there was no budget filed with the




City Council thirty days prior to adoption on November 4, 2015, | appeal to the Retirement
Board to explain and rectify this procedural misstep that resulted in the approval of a budget
without any consideration for the local legislative body.

Finally, [ am dismayed at the manner in which I and dozens of members of the system were
treated at the November 4, 2015 meeting of the Retirement Board, Itis concerning that a
Board would begin a discussion about the 2016 budget and Executive Director’s contract in
open session, with no attendees present, continue the discussion to the agenda of a subsequent
open session, and then choose not to discuss all of the agenda items because members of the
system elected to attend the open meeting. Aside from the lack of transparency in the Board’s
proceedings, these actions were an affront to my colleagues attending an open meeting. Fora
system that is funded by City employees and the taxpayers of Newburyport, I would expect
much greater consideration for these vital stakeholders and investors.




Communication #6

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT November 30, 2015

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET *I>.0. BOX 550
.  RECE
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 ..., N Eg‘ M!,\g%fg_

(978) 465-4400 ® (978) 465-4452 (FAMY WAURY pord o CE

FIC
HA

DONNA D. HOLADAY zms_ NUV 23 Piol.

MAYOR ‘ LT
MEMORANDUM

TO:  NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL

FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

SUBJECT: HARBORMASTER AND VISITING BOATER FACILITY PROJECT UFDATE:
VALUE ENGINEERING TQ RE-BID AND AWARD CONTRACT
DATE: 11/23/15

As the Mayor reported to you earlier, the City received general bids in October for the Harbormaster Visiting
Boater Facility but all the bids came in higher than the professional cost estimates and the budget, so we were
unable to award a contract. The project is delayed but still moving forward, and we are currently conducting a
thorough value engineering process so that we can re-bid the project in January and build the facility in 2016.
The organizing principle for reducing costs is maintaining the basic program of the facility and its core
functions, including the grant-funded visiting boater component, the customer service area, the staff area, the
harbormaster.office, and toilets for the general public, but simplifying and reducing elements that may be
desirable but are more peripheral to the project and its funding sources. The low bid was $213,688 above the
cost estimate and the second lowest bid was $439,708 above the cost estimate (not including the alternate of
the thin film solar panels). We are attempting to reduce costs by about $350,000 so that when the project is
re-bid the bids will likely come in within the budget.

The main reductions that we are pursuing include:

» Simplifying the adjacent NRA-owned brick plaza so that it entails just relocating the fishermen’s
monument and existing granite backless benches and removing the granite block planter. We need to
eliminate the original plan’s narrowing of the fish pier roadway, new planting bed, removal and resetting
of flush granite curbing, new picnic tables and granite seatwall, new lighting, and defer the future rail
trail connection in order to save about $95,000.

« Maintaining general public bathrooms but reducing their size from a women'’s room with two toilets and
a men'’s room with a toilet and a urinal to two unisex toilets. (There will continue to be one additional
toilet for the visiting boaters adjacent to the showers, and one toilet for staff.) This will reduce the
footprint of the building and therefore the number of steel beams and lumber in the superstructure, and
the tile, plumbing, electrical, HYAC, windows, partitions and specialty items in the bathrooms. This
reduction could save approximately $100,000. The overall project will unfortunately not be affordable
unless this change is made. .

« Re-routing the utilities away from Custom House Way and over to the eastern side of the Custom
“House through a subsurface utility easement from New England Development. (A separate request is
being made concurrently to the City Council for authorization for the Mayor to secure this easement.)
.Avoiding the brickwork will save approximately $30,000. Moving the utility corridor outside of the
Central Waterfront Archaeological District should also preclude any need for independent professional
archaeological monitoring of the utility trenching which was estimated at another $10,000 or more.

|
|
I




« Eliminating the thin film solar panels will save about $25,000. As recommended by the Energy
-Advisory Committee, the building could potentially be retrofitted with solar power later as part of a
Power Purchase Agreement approach with a solar company.

¢ Changing the roof material from a standing seam metal roof to a 50-year architectural asphalt shingles
as well as elimination of the downspouts and gutters. This should save about $25,000.

. Changing the raised deck material from purpleheart tropical hardwood to PVC decking in order to save
approximately $10,000. -

o Modify the specification for the windows as well as eliminate several windows in order to save about
$15,000.

e Modify some structural elements, reduce the size of the deck, and simplify a variety of woodwork, buit-
ins, and other features and finishes in arder to save about another $50,000.

Please note that the facility will still be handsome and functional, and will look similar to the plans and
renderings you have aiready seen. Please see the attached revised renderings.

We are coordinating with a variety of boards and commissions and agencies as we finalize the modification of
the bid package in December so that we can re-bid the project after the holidays, make an award in February,
and initiate construction in March. A number of contractors have emphasized that the City will receive more
favorable bids by avoiding construction during the winter but bidding and awarding the confract as soon as
possible before contractors line up other work for 2016. Thank you. :




Newburyport Harbormaster Facility

HALYCRSON DESIGN
.m{rﬁ.ﬂzmﬂﬂm.:m.
View from the North

LARDSEPE NRCHTECTUR.

_f OLSON o=
o' Manchesier, WA DL
wmme | EW ISt e

ﬂ.ﬂ“ ARCHITECTS SRS L3I




e LT S

Newburyport Harbormaster Facility HALVORSON DESION

PARTNERSHIF . *Am.mmg- COLSO N Huwam_.ua; .
View from the Boarchwalk —— e Z LEWIS* maan
ey i ﬂ.wd ARCHITECTS oatiewi com




Newburyport Harbormaster Facility HALVORSON DESIGN _

View fromn the Parking Lot ISR TR

KEERY

[Esign | tE

O v Street
R
i

Eo

OLSON
\.K.Irms:m,f

;-;ﬂd ARCHITECTS



HALVORSOM DESIGH

Newburyport Harbormaster Facility SR
View from the Parking Lot =

\owm,uz:m_.mﬁ.

\\ Eﬂﬁ?;gg

e | EW IS + srmsnms
.u;ﬂﬂ ARCHITECTS ST TEaT




HALYORSON DESIGN

Newburyport Harbormaster Facility SN
Birdseye fron the North .

g OLSON ===
w Manchester, MA D755
e (| EW LS+ omemsams

oo .w.wﬂ ARCHITECTS etsomlewin.oom

f ey




szUcQUOJ Harbormaster Facility
View from the North

HALYORSON DESIGN
PARTMERSHIP
AR

R

17 EmSkeet
Manchacler, MA 01944

OLSON
l\.n.lrmi,m+ -

.-.ﬁﬂ ARCHITECTS

atsonlewie com



17 B Skl

Newburyport Harbormaster Facility

View from the Boardwalk

HALYORSON DESIGN
PARTNEREHIP
oA ARGRTEC R

OLSON
2

LEWIS+
‘dd.ﬂ ARCHITECTS

AManchesier, #A QT4
F7E 525 26
olonewkcom



i
¢

Newburyport Harbornaster Facility A R e i
View from the Parking Lot |

_f OLSON ymms
— | EW ISt emenesms
1) secuirecrs csomwsoom

oo



- APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




Appointment #1 *_
November 30, 2015

CiTy oF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR F{ECEIVEQ

6o PLeasant Streer - P.O. Box 550 i 00
NEwBURYPORT, MA 01950 st NOY 20 A _

978-465-4413 PHONE i
978-465-4402 EAX /u

Ve
To: President and Members of the (
City Council _

From:. Donna D. Holaday, Maygr JH(
Date: November 20, 2015 %

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shelifish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Adam R. Hayden
76 Longfellow Drive
Newburyport, MA 01950




Appointment #2
November 30, 2015

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR \{Rﬁg%'% T WA
Donna D. HoraDay, MAY(&%@W\L}R\'PDR'

6o PLeasanT STREET - P.O. Box 55414 WON
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950

978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 RAX

To: President and Members of the
City Council

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayaor.

Date: November 20, 2015 K

)

Subject.  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Joseph Grande
52 Linwood Avenue
Methuen, MA 01841




I
Appointment #3 | %

November 30, 2015 . J

City oF NEWBURYPORT 1
OFFICE OF THE MaAyo ch‘,ﬁ‘\&\:ﬂg‘wg{;&&

, DR P OR "

Doxna D. HoLaDAY, N%éﬁ,m‘{? ‘

|
- .i
60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. B@SSW' 20 A 0o 1

NEwBURYPORT, MA 019
978-465-4413 PHONE \

978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the Cit;%ouncil
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor I

Date: November 20, 2015

Re: Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017,

Benedetto Orlando
104 North Avenue
Apt. 2
Haverhill, MA 01830



Appointment #4
November 30, 2015

CiTY OF NEWBURYPORT\JFD
OFFICE OF THE MAYORR?;%%-Q'{)FF%QE

Donna D. HorLaDaAy, M%gé%i)hﬁ{mﬁ'ﬂk

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. BO){W.\SW\J 20 A
NEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City c\)‘/hpil

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor »
Date: November 20, 2015 ~ ﬁ(\/‘})
Subject: Appointment K‘K\

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as an Assistant Harbor Master/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 1, 2017.

Robert Padellaro
17 56" Street
Newburyport, MA 01950 '



Appointment #5

CitTy OF NEWBURYPOR

T\

L.\eD
OFFICE OF THE MAYOEW\{X?SE%%\.%&%%%E
Donna D. HorLaDpAY, Mﬁg}ﬁm@mﬂ?

AW 00

6o PrLEAsaNT STRERT - P.O. Box g6 W 20 |
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950 )}\\
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

A

To: President and Members of the City%\%mcil
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor :
Date: November 20, 2015 (\ “

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as a member of the Harbor
Master/Shellfish Constable and Special Police Officer for
the purposes of local, State and Federal laws and
regulations with respect to waterways, marine activities
and boating. This term will expire on April 15, 2017.

Daniel Scott
4 Ferry Road
Methuen, MA 01844

November 30, 2015 :




Appointment #6
November 30, 2015

City oF NEWBURYPORT_  eq
OQFFICE OF THE MAYOR ﬁ?&%ﬁ-ghﬁ;?‘%ﬁ
Donna D. HoLaDAY, MA{'Q@&D‘?‘NWR'

N A W5Y
60 PLEAsANT STREET - P.O. Box sqg W =
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

978-465-441% PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the
City Council X

From: Donna D. Holaday, MayorQi
Date: November 20, 2015 C

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Philip Stern
271 Merrimac Street
Apt. 2
Newburyport, MA 01950




Appointment #7 :
November 30, 2015

CiTy oF NEWBURYPORT

OFRFICE OF THE MAYOR _ \%é*{%%é:’g%?&%ﬁf
Donna D. HoLapay, MAYOR C\?E\NEUW(PGR'
Ay 59
6o Preasant STREET - P.O. Box §50 W WO 20 A 1 )

NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE 'i
978-465-4402 FAX i

N
To: President and Members of the City Councij) {
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ~.

Date: November 20, 2015 Q

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as an Assistant Harbor Master/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 1, 2017,

Lance Thokle
1886 Southeast Erwin Road
Port St. Lucie, FL 34952



Appointment #8
November 30, 2015

CiTYy OF NEWBURYPORT?QE—NEG e
ORFICE OF THE MAYOR i,_L\.‘\qu“{_ﬁF:‘e’\é%g-}:}rmf\
Donna D. HoLaDAy, MAYO;R{E\HBURY_ |

60 PLeasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550‘]_\‘;\‘) W ?‘0 :
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the f\

City Council (s
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor N
Date: November 20, 2015

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Sheilfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term wiill
expire on December 31, 2014.

David Willey
13 Devonshire Crossing
Lowell, MA 01851




Appointment #9
November 30, 2015
City oF NEWBURYPORT _

Do b o o oS
. 3 A.: HE‘IﬂBU?{YPORT.
60 PLeEasaNT STREET - P.O. Box 550 0 4 59
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950 “{ HOY 2
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

City Council

To: President and Members of the %\

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

Date : November 20, 2015

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Kristian Zoeller
115 Timber Swamp Road
Hampton, NH 03842




Appointment #10
City oF NEWBURYPORT  November 30,2015

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  gpcElN

Donna D. HoLapay, Maxwi¥ Ck R%%E%fﬁm

%EWBk
60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box si 15 NOY 20 A i '56]

NEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
¢78-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 BAX

To: President and Members of the,

City Council 'b
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Date: November 20, 2015%
Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

James Maranto
167 Harper Ridge Road
E. Hampstead, NH 03826




Appointment #11
November 30, 2015 |

CiTYy OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Donna D. Horapay, Mavyor

60 Preasant StrEET - P.O. Box 550
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City Cgu

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor(z_

Date: November 20, 2015 }D

Subject: Appointment( W/M

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named
individual as an Assistant Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable
and Special Police Officer for the purposes of local, State and
Federal laws and regulations with respect to waterways,
marine activities and boating. This term will expire on
December 31, 2017.

Richard Cummings
7 Jewett Street
Georgetown, MA 01833




Appointment #12
November 30, 2015
CiTy OoF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR RrGRW m[
Donna D. HoLaDAy, MAM}% B\RWBRT.M

60 PreasanT STrEET - P.O. Box ”L{l’\‘a WO 20 A O 5%
NewBuryrort, MA 01950

978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 PAX

To: President and Members of

City Council (
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayorh
Date : November 20, 2015

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Francis F. Chaisson
300 Merrimac Street
Newburyport, MA 01950




Appointment #13

CIiTY OF NEWBURYPORT ED
OFFICE OF THE MAYO%:\,YY‘%%%@.SO FIGE

Doxxa D. Horapay, MaYemyBURYPORT. MA

6o PreasanT STREET - P.O. Box jHi§ KOV 20 A 058
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the
City Council Q

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor g

Date: November 20, 2015 N

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Michael Chaisson
46 Lake Attitash Road
Amesbury, MA 01913

November 30, 2015 ;




Appointment #14

November 30, 2015
CitTy OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR l\i% EE% FGE
Donna D. Horapay, Ma¥id, URYF’OR I*A

60 PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box N‘% MOV 20 AW 5%
NeEwBURYPORT, MA 01950 '
978-465-4413 PHONE '
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members offa
City Council
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

Date: November 20, 2015

Subject:  Appointment

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Harbormaster/Shellfish
Constable and Special Police Officer for the purposes of
local, State and Federal laws and regulations with respect
to waterways, marine activities and boating. This term will
expire on December 31, 2017.

Enrico Caruso
34 Russett Hill Road
Haverhill, MA 01830




END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




- APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




15. Peter M. Blaiwas

16. Susan Chase

17. Elizabeth L. Watson
18. Elizabeth Valeriani
19, Aine G. Ellrott

20. Donna Conway

21. Stephen J. Moore

MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS
November 30, 2015
SECOND READING

APPOINTMENTS

61 Pleasant St., #717 Comimission on Diversity & Tolerénce

RE-APPOINTMENTS

44 Qak Street Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
53 Warren St. # 314 Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
29 Oak St. Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
43 Purchase St. Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
27 Marlboro St. Emma Andrews Branch Library Commission
10 N. Atkinson St.  Conservation Commission

In City Council November 9, 2015
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor

Kinsey. So voted.

Dec. 1, 2018

Oct. 30, 2016
QOct. 30, 2016
QOct, 30, 2016
Oct. 30, 2016
Qct. 30, 2016

Dec. 1, 2018




g _
| =
=

0 ) .




TABLED Order #1
November 30, 2015

ClTTY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 9, 2015

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the following Licensed
Contractor application for the 2015 construction year for Street Occupancy work:

Northern Drill Services, Inc.
130 East Main St.
Northborough, MA 01532

Paperwork on file in the City Clerk’s office.

Councillor Ari B, Herzog
Public Utilities Chairperson

In City Council November 9, 2015
Motion to table by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Kinsey. So voted.




Order #2
November 30, 2015

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the following Licensed
Contractor application for the 2015 construction year for Street Occupancy work:

New England Boring Contractors
PO Box 165
Derry, NH 03038

Paperwork on file in the City Clerk’s office.

Councillor Ari B. Herzog
Public Utilities Chairperson




Order #3
November 30, 2015

CI'lY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

T

ORDERED: November 30, 2015

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the Odd Fellows
of Newburyport, Quascacunquen Lodge #39, in the form of a portable, battery-powered smoke ejector
fan, valued at $3,500, to be used by the Newburyport Fire Department in accordance with M.G.L.
Chapter 44, Section 53A1/2.

Councillor Charles F. Tontar
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee




Newburyport Fire Department
Office of the Fire Chief

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: Chief LeClaire
Date: November 17, 2015 |
Re: Gift from Odd Fellows of Newburyport

The Odd Fellows of Newburyport, Quascacunquen Lodge #39, purchased and donated a
portable, battery-powered smoke ejector fan, at a cost of $3,500. This fan will be used on one
of the new engines recently purchased by the City. This smoke ejector is used to eject smoke

from a building or to inject fresh air into an oxygen-deficient atmosphere.

The benefit to this particular model of smoke ejector is that it is battery-powered. This
eliminates the problem of using gasoline-powered fans that contaminate the scene with

exhaust emissions.

I am requesting that the City Council vote to accept the donation of the smoke ejector from the
Odd Fellows of Newburyport. i

As always, | am available to answer any questions or concerns you might have.

Department Memorandum




Order #4
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT E

IN CITY COUNCIL -

ORDERED: November 30, 2015

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts a gift of a 1977 UTI 41’ fire/rescue vessel
offered to the City of Newburyport by the United States Department of Defense through the
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation to be used by the Newburyport Fire
Department in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A1/2.

Councillor Charles F, Tontar
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee




Newburyport Fire Department
Office of the Fire Chief

To:  Mayor Holaday & Members of the City Council
From: ChiefLeClaire

Date: November 16, 2015
Re:  Fire Boat— USCG Surplus — Council Acceptance

The fire department has taken possession of a 1977 UTT 41° fire/rescue vessel that was offered to us by the US
Department of Defense (DoD), through the Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation, Bureau of
Forestry and Fire Control, (This is the same process that brought us the 25° Defender boat in 2013.) This boat was
offered to us at no charge. I am requesting that the City Council vote to accept this donation from the United States
DOD.

The Newburyport Fire Department has the responsibility to protect the vessels that travel our river and dock at the
numerous docks and piers along our waterfront. We also have the boom trailer for hazardous materials spills in the
river. Our fire protection/environmental protection efforts revolved around the 25° defender that we share with the
Harbormaster. As the 25" boat is used for patrol and details, it is not always readily available to the fire department
for response to emergencies. It is also undersized for our mission, especially for response to large vessels and does
not have the capacity to fight fires in our piers and marinas. However, the 25° boat is extremely fast and is able to get
into tight spaces where a larger boat will not go,

On Labor Day weekend, the fire department responded to two large boat fires in and just outside the river. We were
forced to respond with two small boats, splitting our firefighting crews between the two. We utilized a small,
portable pump to apply water to the fire, but we had no other equipment. The boat is not set up as a fireboat, and it
hampers our efforts. It became clear to us and to the State that we needed a larger vessel that was built for our
mission. :

This 41° UTI vessel was built as a fire boat for the USCG. It is powered by twin Cummins 903 diesel motors and is
equipped with an in-line 250 gpm fire pump. It has useable deck space that allows a safer platform for the
firefighters to work and space for rescued victims. It features an enclosed cabin and forward compartment for the
protection of our personnel when they are operating in inclement weather or rough conditions. The diesel motors
were recently serviced and the fire pump is operational. Overall, the vessel is in good condition.

The fire boat is currently on dry land at the EQC on Low Street, It will be restored in the off-season by our personnel
and will be painted and lettered as Newburyport FD’s Fire Boat. It will be returned to the water and docked in
Cashman Park so that is available to respond to emergencies. The USCG has expressed interest in training our
personnel on the safe handling of the fire boat, and they are interested in concueting joint training so that we can
work together safely and efficiently. The USCG Commander is thrilled that this boat is here and described it as “the
best possible platform for our work”, We will also be working with the police department so that the dive team can
utilize this boat for their exercises and calls.

I am projecting an increase in vehicle maintenance of approximately $10,000.00 for the first year of
operation/training/equipment for this vessel. The members of the fire department have put a lot of hours into the
project to date at no charge to the city, and they have offered to perform the restoration as well.

As always, | am available to answer any questions or concerns you might have.

Department Memorandum




Order #5
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

ORDERED:

Acquisition of Easement for Utility Purposes

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes the Mayor, or her
designated representative, to acquire on behalf of the City by gift or purchase, upon such
terms and conditions as the Mayor deems in the best interest of the City, except as
otherwise provided in this order, a permanent easement for utility purposes, including,
without limitation, sewer, water, electrical and communications utilities, in
approximately the location depicted as “10* Wide Utility Easement” on a sketch plan
entitled “Site/Utilities Plan” dated REV Nov. 20, 2015, and to execute any and all
documents and take all related actions necessary or appropriate to carry out the foregoing,
or take any other action relative thereto. This authorization is expressly conditioned
upon: (1) the City paying no monetary consideration to the grantor other than the nominal
amount of one doliar (§1.00);and (2) securing the utility casement without prejudice or
other impact on any existing public rights within the easement area.

Councilor Jared J. Eigerman




CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET ®P.O. BOX 550, . ...,

. RECEIVED
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 .1 v 6L FRK'S OFFICE

(978) 465-4400 (978) 465-4452 (FARNBURYPORT MA
05 w0y 23 P 2oL

DONNA D. HOLADAY

MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

SUBJECT:  AUTHORIZATTION TO SECURE UTILITY EASEMENT FOR HARBORMASTER AND VISITING BOATER FACILITY
DATE: 11/23/15

We are writing to respectiully request the City Council's approval of an authorization for the Mayor to secure an
underground utility easement from New England Development (NED) on the eastern side of the Custom House
underneath the parking lot for Oldies Marketplace and the Atkinson Building to serve the new Harbormaster
Visiting Boater Facility. NED has recently agreed to aliow the easement at no cost to the City at a meeting on
11/13/15. Please see the attached Order and sketch plan.

The City needs to extend a sewer line to provide bathrooms for the general public, staff, and visiting boaters
(plus showers for the latter) as well as telecommunications and fire alarm lines back to Water Street for the
Harbormaster project. As you may recall, there has been considerable discussion in recent months regarding
the routing of the project’s underground utilities. During the planning process we pursued essentially three
different options: a) routing the utilities underneath the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority East Lot; b)
routing the utilities underneath the Waterfront Trust's Custom House Way on the western side of the Custom
House; c) routing the utilities underneath the NED parking lot on the eastern side of the Custom House. The
NRA was reluctant to allow use of the East Lot due to the lack of a settled plan for renovation; in addition, the
NRA East Lot route would have been the longest utility run and would have been complicated by the presence
of the Activity and Use Limitation (AUL). We have always viewed the route underneath the NED parking lot as
the most direct and inexpensive approach, but NED did not approve the City’s various requests due to a
concern about restricting future redevelopment of their property (until last week). The Waterfront Trust voted to
allow the utilities underneath Custom House Way, and so the project plans reflected this route and we have
been working towards a formal “dedication” of the corridor. During recent months, there has been some
resistance expressed to the Custom House Way utility route due to concerns about potential archaeological
impacts within the Central Waterfront Archaeological District and potential negative impacts to the stressed
northwest corner of the Custom House building among other issues. Please note that the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service as the federal authority determined in its Section 106 review that the project would have *No
Adverse Impact’ on archaeological or historical resources. However, it would be preferable to route the utilities
elsewhere.

The City subsequentily received general bids in October for the overall Harbormaster Visiting Boater Facility
project and all the bids came in higher than the professional cost estimates and the budget. The City was
unable to award a contract at the time, and we are currently conducting an intensive value engineering process
so that we can re-bid the project at the beginning of the new vear. (Please see the separate City Council
memorandum describing the overall value engineering approach for the project.) Based on post-bid interviews
with bidders, the premium to be paid for removing and replacing-the brickwork along 350’ of Custom House
Way and the Water Street sidewalk would be significantly higher than anticipated by the City’s professional
cost estimator. Accordingly, avoiding brickwark will help to significantly reduce project costs. Aiter further




analysis of options for routing the utilities on the eastern side of the Custom House underneath the existing
asphalt parking area, we have determined that a sleeved sewer force main can be placed near the existing
water line and there is room to place the utilities within the 10’ setback of NED's property. There will be no
future building within that 10’ setback area, and thus a utility easement in that corridor will not impact the
private property owner’s flexibility for future redevelopment. NED consequently approved the City’s revised
request for a utility easement. We can also include the existing underground water line that serves the central
waterfront in this easement so that future maintenance and rights are clear.

As noted earlier, the routing of the underground utilities and the associated easement is a separate matter from
addressing claims regarding “Lower Custom House Way” on the eastern side of the Custom House. Please
note that an 11/6/15 title examination by Attorney Edward Rainen on the subject of the Way indicates that the
fee of the corridor is owned by the private landowner subject to the rights of the public to use a 110°/85’ foot
section as a public way and that public rights do not extend to the fish pier or river since the public landing was
discontinued in the 19" century and sold to a private party. Attorney Rainen indicates that this matter was
litigated 90 years ago, and the Land Court determined in 1926 that public rights do not extend all the way to
the river and that the matter cannot be re-litigated. Further arguments and proposals about the Way should
not be conflated with the separate issue of securing a continuous underground utility easement. In addition,
please note that authorizing and obtaining the underground utility easement will have no impact on any existing
public rights in the Way.

In regard to timeframe, we respectfully request that the City Council approve the authorization to secure the
utility easement in its November 30, 2015 and December 14, 2015 meetings. We are finalizing the
modification of the bid package in December so that we can re-bid the project after the holidays, make an
award in February, and initiate construction in March. A number of contractors have emphasized that the City
will receive more favorable bids with a timeframe that avolds construction during winter conditions but allows
for the awarding of the contract as early as possible in the calendar year before contractors line up other work
for 2016.

Thank you for your consideration.




P e B SEWER RISER Fyrang
{7557 % 2o~ CONNEET To .m:,m&-m!.m..ﬂm.m O EX(ST ME Rz,
: [SEE PLUMBING DRAMAGS ™" ., 1 STORY STRUCTURE [
~ FOR UNDERFLOCR PLAVBING)- -~ o

-.F

ST e ann WoLE
R 1

— = = ., L PROP 1+ HOPE waTER

GEMERAL NOTES —

. ALL WORK PERFORLED AS PART OF THIS PROUECT SHALL {OFORM To THE =
GITY OF KEWBURTRORT, DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ANY OTHER AGEWCY
BITH AUTHORITY IN THIS AREA. DS SHALL BE NOTIFED A7 LEAST 72 ROURS
N ADVANCE OF EXCAVATION AMU TESTING OF SEWER AND WATER.

2. CONTRACTOR Tt MAINTAR: WORK AREA N A CLEAN COMCITION. ND
COMSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL BE ALLOMED TD ARCUMULATE MITHIN THE WORK
SITE ANl KO DIRY, GRAVEL. ETG. SHALL BE ALLOWED 70 ACCUMULATE DN THE
PUBLIC RISHT—CF—HAY.

3 ARCAS OUTSIDE THE LIAT2 OF PROPOSED WORK DISTURSED BY THE
CONTRACTOR'S. OPERATIONS SHALL BE RESTORED BY THE COMTRACTOR TO
THER QRIGTNAL CONINTION AT THE EONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

4 A TYPICAL 5™ CURE REVEAL SHALL BE MANTANED WHERE POSSIRLE. THE
CONTRACTUR SHALL IDENTIFY AREAS WHILH CANWOT MAMNTAMN 5° OF REVEAL
BUE T0 EXIETING GRADES ON THE BACK OF THE SIDEWAUC THE CONTRAGTOR
E.mwwmcﬁi THESE AREAS WITH THE ENGINEER PRIGR TO PLACEMENT OF

4 FROVIDE-IONNECTION T0
.H ﬁ-mazz.unax.s?ﬂ

F. ELECTRIGAL SERWCE | |
12302 P.T, WOOD ST FOR

BLEe, MeTER 1 MERN HIBH WATER
LINE ELEV.= 4.1 NADES

:
#
i
8
H
A Naw Transiand Bosiloes Faclly for
e Newburyport
Harbormaster
Newburyporl, MA 01950

5 A 15% CROSS SIOPE SHaLt BE MANTANED ON ALL PROPOSED SIDEWALKS.
TRANSITION AREAS WAY BE WECESSARY TD MEET EXISTING GRADES.

TUTY & DRAINAGE NOTES

1. THIS PLAN DCES NOT NECESSARILY DERICT THE EXACT LOCATION AND SZE OF
ALL UTHITIES WHICH MAY BXIST AT THIS TIME INSIDE OR OUTSIDE OF EXISTING
O PROPOSED BUILDRGS. DN THE SUBETT PROPERTY, MTHM THE STRERT
ROW, OR ON ABUTTING LOTS.

2 LTy OF NEWBURYPORT MUMICIPAL LTIITIES [WATER, SEWER & ARE
NOT PART OF DIG-SAFE. REQUEST FOR MARKINGS CAN BF WADE BY CALLNG
ING—SAFE AT 1—888-342-7235 AT LEAST 72 HOLRS PREOR TO EXCAVATION,
STREET CPENING PERUTS SHOULD ALSD BE FILED AT THAT TME.

3. ALL UTLITES SHOWol CN THIS SITE ARE To THE EXTERIOR OF THE SLILDING
FOLMDATION OHLY. UTWITIES THROUGH THE FOUNDATION AND NSIDE THE
BUNLING ARE THE RESPONSRILITY OF THE MECHANICAL ENGOEER. SEE
UECHANICAL ENGINEERING PLANS.

CONSTRUCTION | Th
DOCUMENTS

REV. Mov, 21, 2015

THE ENGINEER AN "AS-SULT PLAN FOR ALL UTHITIES SHOWK Y FItED
WEASZIE MEN TS,

5. FINAL DEMARCATION POINTS FOR CAS, ELFCTRIC, TELEPHONE, AND
COMMUNTATION SERVICE ENTRANCES ARE SUBECT TO APPROVALS 0F EACH
PROVI

5. A OYE TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED PRIOR TO THE SSUANCE OF AN
DCCUPANCY PERMIT.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PIPING FOR THE UTIITY SCRVICES AND
SHALL SUPELY ALL ASSOCIATED APFURTENANCES, FITTNG AND VALVES
LNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE. T CONTRAGTCR SHALL PERFORM ALL WET AND
DRY TAPS AS PART OF HIS/HER CONTRACE.

& CITY OF NEWBDRYRORT RESTRVES THE RIBHT 10 INSPECT AL FACIUTES
DISCHARGING TO THE CITY BRAN AND/OR SEWER SYSTEMS.

9. WHERE AN EXISTING UTILITY 15 FOUND TO CONFLICT WITH THE PROPDSED
WORK. THE LOCATION, ELEVATION AMD SIZE OF THE UTILITY SHALL BE
ACCURATELY BETERMINED \WTHOUT DELAY BY THE CONTRACTOR, AND THE
%ﬂﬂhﬁ.ﬁ: SHAIL FURNSH TO THE EMGINEER FOR RESOLUTION OF THE

SITE  UTILITIES PLAN

oot Mo, 14004 |Sna\e a2 I Bagl.4, 4013

SEMENT LINE

10" WIDE UTILTY EASEMENT

17 Em Skeat
Manchoster, WA DIP4S
Frowe 4588

QOLSON
LEWIS+
ARDHITEQTS

11 DURING EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF PIPCS AND STRUCTURES,
TRENCHES MUST BE ADEDUATELY BRACED AND PROTECTED AGAINST CAVE~MN.

12 NO TRENCHES WAL BE ALLOWED TO REMAM OPEN DUERNEHT,
AL TRENCHES SHALL BE SACKFELED AT THF FND DF THE WORK DAY OR
COVERED WTH ETEEL PLATES PER 520 CMR 14,00 EXCAVATICN AND TRENCH
SAFETY. F STEEL PLATES ARE LSED. THE TOTAL LENGTH OF PLATES IN THE
TRAVELED WAY SHALE LMTED T0 507

13, THE CONTRACTOR 15 ADVISED THAT STRUCTUREE ARE LDEATED CLOSE 10
SOME OF THE PROPOSED WORK AND THAT CONSTRUCTICN ACTWIIES SHALL BE
COMIRICTER EN AS TO PRECLUDE DAMAGE 70 THESE STRUCTURFE AMD UNDWE
ANNCYANCE TD ODCUPANTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ALL DAMAGE CAUSED HY HIS ACIMTES,

2.
177

2" CONDUIT FOR FIRE}~.,
“ALARY .\\;\M
o

7 0 VEREY CONNEGHEN TO70.
A f TEL/COM SERVIE \ P,

BIPE MATERIALS:
DEMEENC WATER SERVICE: 2 tNCH COPPER TUBING TYRE X
SEASDNAL WATER SERWICE: 1 MCH COPPER TYPE K

ALL WATER LINES SHALL HAVE A MIMIMUM OF FIVE (5) PEET OF COVER
SEWER: 1 MCH PVC PRESSURE SERVICE

MINIALW COVER= T



Order #6
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: Order

That the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166,
that no person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions thereof as follows:

Street: High Street

Restriction: Northerly side for a distance of forty (40) feet from Kent Street running in an easterly
direction. Also, northerly side for a distance of twenty (20} feet from Kent Street
running in an westerly direction.

Councillor Robert J. Cronin




Order #7
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

THAT, 552,500 is appropriated to complete the Newburyport Senior Community Center
Construction Project, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, to be
funded by a gift from the Friends of the Newburyport Council on Aging in accordance with
M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. '

Councillor Charles F. Tontar
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee




Order #8
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

THAT the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT approves the attached list of
sidewalks as identified by the Department of Public Services as active and marked throughout
the City of Newburyport

AND that the City Clerk and Depariment of Public Services maintain this list, available to the
public .

AND further post this list on the city website.

Councillor Robert J. Cronin
Public Safety Chair




Season : 2015

City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

inter- Intersection Inter- Length Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark] section | Material of x- of x-walk| Line Line
Number / Address _ Leg :’::: bars F/H/N | Width
] 1}Highland Ave Toppans Lane w TH _Sl‘ 6 H 12"
2 2|Jackson 5t Woodland 5t E TH &' 5 H 12"
3 3|Collins 5t Jackson 5t S TH &' 5 H 12"
: 4|Jackson St Qakland St W TH 6' 5 H 12"
5 5|Carlion St Jackson St $ TH 6' 5 H 12"
5 6|Carlton St Woodland St E TH 6' 5 H 12"
7 7|5tanley Ave Forrester St w TH &' 7 H 12"
8 8|Stanley Ave Ashland St E TH 6' 7 H 12"
p 9|Adams St Jefferson St W TH H 12"
19 10| Christopher St Jefferson St W TH H 12"
1 11{Purchase St Lime St E 6' 7 H 12"
1 12|Charles St Purchase St N 6' 7 H 12"
13 13|Salem St Purchase 5t N 8 4 F 12"
1 20|Cottage Ct Pond St E TH 6' 6 H 12"
15 21{Hillside Ave Pond St E TH &' 5 H 12"
15 22[Hil St Pond St E TH g 10 H 2"
17 23|Pond St Greenleaf St N TH 8 8 H 29"
1 23|Pond St Greenleaf 5t S TH g8 H 24"
19 23|Greenleaf St Pond St E TH 8 12 H 24"
20 23|Greenleaf St Pond St w P H 12"
Front ot TVS
2 24(Pond St parking lot p none
2 25|Pond St High St ) P H 12"
Middle School
23 26(Johnson St Driveway N P none
24 26 Middle School Driveway Johnson St W p H 12"
e 27{Summit Pl Toppans Lane E p H 12"
2 28|Toppans Lane Highland Ave N p none
27 28|Parker St State 5t E P H 24"
23 29|Brown St State 5t E p H 12"
7 29|Greenleaf St State St W p H 12"
a0 29(State St Greenleaf 5t N TH 10’ 11 none
Parker
a 32|Graf Rd St/Mulliken N TH H 24"
= 32|Parker St Graf Rd/Mulliken| E TH 24"

\inbpt.locah\Shares\Group\Clerks\CityCouncil\CouncilMtgs 2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Inter- Intersection Intér- Li:it_h Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section } Material of x-walk| Line } Line
Nurnber / Address leg ‘;’::: bars | F/H/N | Width
3 32|Parker St Graf Rd/Mulliken] S TH _ 24"
a4 32|Mullikan Way Graf Rd/Parker W TH 24"
35 33|Parker St Rail Trail Crossing TH 14 5
3 35|0pportunity Way [Malcolm Hoyt Dr| E TH H 24"
W 36(Malcolm Hoyt Dr  |Hale St S TH H 24"
e 37|High st 3 Roads E p H 12"
a 38(High St Plummer Ave W P none
10 38{Plummaer Ave High 5t N P none
a0 38|Cutting Dr High 5t s P H 12"
P 39|Upland Rd High St N P H 12"
a3 40|High St Myrtle Ave W p none
| 40|Myrtle Ave High St S p H 12"
a5 41|Highlawn Terr High St S P none
a8 41|Jefferson St High St N TH none
New Bresnahan School
47 42[High St Driveway S P H 12"
New Bresnahan School
o 42 |Driveway High St P hone
19 43|Brooks Ct High 5t S P H 12"
s 44|Ashland &t High 5t N P H 2"
5 44|High St Ashiand St P none
5 45|High St No Atkinson 5t S P none
53 45|No Atkinson St High St S p H 2"
54 46|Forrester St Migh St N P H 12"
s 47|High 5t Willow Ave w P hone
56 47 |Willow Ave High st N P H 12"
5 47]Columbus Ave High St S P H 12"
58 48/Chapel St High St N P H 12"
59 48|High 5t Chapel St E P none
@ 49|High 5t Woodland St E P none
@ 49|Woodland 5t High St N P H »"
62 49(Rawson Ave High St S P none
& 50{High St The Rawson House M P none
&) 51|Lafayette St High St S P H 12"
& 52|Arlington St High St 5 P H 12"

\inbptlocah\Shares\GrouphClerks\CityCouncil\CouncilMigs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Inter- Interséction Inter- l.:;?:h Number | Stop | Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material walk of x-walk| Line Line
Number / Address " Leg bars bars | F/H/N | Width

P 53|High St Qakland St W P none

@ 54|0akland St High St N P H 12"

68 55 Tyng St ngh St N P H 12"

o 56|High 5t Toppans Lane W P none

m 56{Toppans Lane High St S P H 12"

7 57|Broad St High St N P H 12"

» 57|High St Broad St E P none

7 58(Carter St High St N P H 12"

| 59|Highschool D.W. [High St S P F 12"

7 60(Summit Pl High St S P H 12"

7  61{Kent St High St N P H 12"

7 61jHigh St Kent St E P none

| 62|High St Johnson St W P none

7 62|Johnson St High St S P H 12"

o 63|Buck St High St N P H 12"

P 64|Dexter Lane High St S P H 12

w2 64|0live St High St N P H 12"

& 65|Boardman St High St N P H 132"

= 65|High St Boardman St E p none

5 66|Carey Ave High St S P H 12"

5 67|High St Winter 5t N P none

e 67| Winter St High St E P F 12"

p” 68|Summer St High St N P none

o 68|Vernon Ct High St S P F 12"

%l 69|High St Market St E P none

91 69|Market St High St N P H 12"

92 70|Auburn St High St S P H 12"

o 71|Court St High St N P H 2"

o 72|High St Green St E P H 12"

= 72|Green St High St N TH

o 73|High St Park St w TH 10' 8 hone

o 73|Park St High 5t N TH 8 5 none

o 74|Eppa Way High St S TH 8 7 H 12"

9 75|Eppa Way Pond St N TH H 24"

100 76|High 5t State St E P H 12"

101 76|High 5t State St W P H 12"

102 76|5tate St High St N P H 12"

103 76|State St High St S P H 12"

104 77 |Fruit St High St N P none

\\nbpt.locafShares\Group\Clerks\CityCouncli\CauncilMtgs2015\21-Nav 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for councii




City of Newhuryport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Length

Inter- Intersection inter- Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material O_f X lofx-walk| Line | tine
Number J Address Leg :’::: bars E/H/N | Width
105 78|Wills Lane High St S P H 12"
108 79|Tremont St High St N P H 12"
107 80|High St Federal St N P none
100 80|Federal St High St W P H 12"
109 81|High 5t Lime St E P none
19 81jLime St High St N P H 12"
1 82|Parson St High St N P H 12"
112 82|Coffins Ct High St S P H 12"
83[Allens St High St N P H 12"
114 84|Bromfield St High St N P H 12"
115 84|High St Bromfield St W P F 24"
16 85|Barton St High 5t N P H 12"
11 36|Marlboro St High St N P H 12"
119 87|Beacon Ave Linceln $t N P none
119 87|Lincoln St Beacon Ave w P H 12"
120 88|Beacon Ave Oak St N P H 24"
121 88|Beacon Ave Oak St S P H 24"
12 88(0ak St Beacon Ave W P H 29"
129 8810ak St Beacon Ave E P H 24"
124 89|0ak St Reilly Ave N TH H 24"
125 89|0ak St Reilly Ave S TH H 24"
125 89|Reilly Ave Oak St W TH H 24"
127 29|Reilly Ave Oak St E TH H 12"
128 90|Purchase St Bromfield St W P H
129 90|Purchase St Bromfield St E P H
130 90|Bromfield 5t Purchase 5t 5 P hone
121 91|Purchase St Franklin St W TH g 5 H 12"
1) 92| Milk St Bromfield St W P F 12"
139 92|Hancock St Bromfield 5t E P H 12"
134 92|Bromfield St Milk St S P none
139 93|Chestnut St Bromfield St E P H 12"
136 93|Bromfield St Prospect St N P none
157 93|Prospect St Bromfield St w P H 2"
138 94|Prospect St Lime St W P H 12"
129 94|Prospect St Lime St E P H 12"
14 94|Lime St Prospect St N P H 12"
1t 94|Lime St Prospect 5t S P H 12"
2 95|Lime St Milk St N P H 12"
104 95[Lime St Milk St S P H 12"

\\nbpt.local\Shares\Group\Clerks\CltyCouncil\CouncilMtgs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for councll




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Length

Inter- Intersection Inter- | of x- Number | Stop Stop
Inspécted | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material walk of x-walk| Line Ling
Numbgr / Address .!.f.eg bars bars E/H/N | Widj:h
a4 95| Milk St Lime St E P none
5 g5|Milk St Lime St W P H 12"
146 96|Treatment plant  [#115 Water 5t E TH none | 12"
a7 97|Federal St Liberty St N none
" 97|Liberty St Federal $t W H 12"
1 98|Orange St Federal 5t w TH g 6 H 12"
150 99|Federal St Middle St N P hone
154 99iMiddle St Federal St W P H 12"
152 100|Federal St Milk 5t N P none
159 101|Federal St Prospect St N P none
154 101.[Prospect St Federal St W TP/TH F 12"
15 102 |Fruit St Prospect St S P F 24"
154 102|Prospect St Fair St W P F 24"
s 103[Temple St Fair St E p Fo| 1
158 103|Temple St Fair St W TH 6' none
159 103|Fair St Temple 5t N TH 6' none
160 103 |Fair St Temple St S TH %) none
16 104|0range St Fair St E p F 2"
162 105|Charter St Fair 5t W TH 6' 5 F 12"
16 106|Spring St Fair St E P H 12"
161 107]Essex St Fair St W P hone
165 108|Fair St Middle St N P H 2"
166 108|Fair 5t Middle St 5 P H 12"
187 108|Middle St Fair St E P H 12"
168 108|Middle St Fair 5t W P F 12"
169 109|Liberty St Fair St w P H 12"
170 109|Liberty St Fair St E p H 12"
Brown Scheol
m 110|Prospect St Playground M P none
17 114{Water St Madison St E P hone
174 115|Water 5t Neptune 5t E P none
17 116|Water St Harrison St E P none
178 116]|Harrison 5t Water St S p H 12"
a7 117|Water St at#172 WaterSt| M P none
77 118|Water St Bromfield St E P none
170 118|Bromfield St Water St 5 P H 12"
179 119]Franklin 5t Water 5t 5 P F 12"
180 120|Salem St Water St S P none
” 121|Charles St Water 5t S P H 12"

\\nbpt.local\Shares\Group\Clerks\CityCouncil\CouncilMtgs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Locatlon - City Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Inter- Intersection Inter- Len;gth Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material :va,;I; of x-walk| Line Line
Number / Address Leg bars bars F/H/N | Width
181 121|Water 5t Charles 5t E P none
183 122|Water St Lime St W P
™ 122|Water St Lime St E P
185 122|Lime St Water St 5 P
19 123|Federal St Water 51 ) P H 12"
7 124|Independent $t  |Water 5t S p none
158 125(Highland Ave Rawson Ave E P H 12"
1 126|Rawson Ave Lois St N P H 24"
New Bresnahan School
150 127[No Atkinson St Driveway ) P none
New Bresnahan School )
151 127 |oriveway No Atkinson St W p H 12"
New Bresnahan School  [400'W of No Atkinson
192 128|Access Rd St P none
New Bresnahan School
189 129|Access Rd exit from parking lot S P H 12"
New Bresnahan School continues Into parking
19 130|Access Rd lot P none
New Bresnahan School
195 131 |Access Rd at Murphy Ave exit P none
126 132 |Murphy Ave Norman Ave N P none
197 132|Norman Ave Murphy Ave E P H 12"
198 141 |Mulliken Way Midblock M P none
198 151|Daniel Lucy Way [Storey Ave N P H 12"
2] 154|Curzon Mills Rd Muadslay Park M P none
m 155]Curzon Mills Rd Hoyts Ln E P none
m 156(Curzon Mills Rd front of #89 M P none
0y 169|Auburn St 80'S of High St M p none
] 171{Auburn St Pond 5t w p H 12"
05 172|Washington St Summer St E P H 12"
206 172{Summer St Washington St N p none
207 172|Summer St Washington St S p H 12"
208 173|Washington St Winter 5t W P H 12"
2w 173|Winter St Washington St N P F 12"
210 173{Winter St Washington 5t S P none
m 174|Winter St Clipper City Rail Trail| M P none
a2 175|Washington St Broadman St W p H “12"
213 175|Washington St Broadman St E P H 12"
21 175|Broadman 5t Washington St S P H 12"
215 176(Olive St Washington 5t N P H 12"
28 176|0live St Washington St S p H 12"
a7 176|Washington St Olive St E p H 12"
8 176|Washington St Olive St W P H 12"
219 177|Buck St Washington 5t N P H 12"

\nbpt.local\Shares\Greup\Clerks\CityCouncil\CouncliMtgs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Inter- Intersection Inter- Len;gth Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark] section | Material :va)l(ll of x-walk| Line Line
Number [ Address Leg bars bars F/H/N | Width
220 177|Buck St Washington 5t S P T H 12"
2 177|Washington St Buck St E P H 12"
) 177|Washington St Buck St w P H 12"
e 178|Washington St Kent St E P H 12
229 179|Kent St Munroe 5t N P none
225 179|Munroe 5t Kent St W P H 12"
229 180|Merrill St Russia 5t N TH F 12"
2 180|Russia St Merrill St w TH H 12"
8 180{Russia 5t Merrill 5t E TH H 12"
=l . 181|Merrill 5t Congress St N TH F 12"
230 181|Congress St Merrill St W TH hone
P 182|Buck St Congress St 5 P H 12"
a2 183|Munroe St Warren St E P H 12
s 183|Munroe St Warren St W P H 12"
24 183|Warren St Munroe St N P H 12"
23 183|Warren St Munroe St 5 P H 12"
236 184(Munroe St Carter St E P H 12"
27 184|Munroe St Carter 5t W P H 12"
28 184(Carter St Munroe St N P H 12"
184 |Carter St Munroe St S P H 12"
240 185{Munroe 5t Broad St E P H 12"
1 185|Munroe St Broad St w P H 12"
42 185(Broad St Munroe St N P H 2"
43 185|Broad St Munroe St S P H 12"
214 186|Munroe 5t Tyng St E P H 12"
45 186(Munroe St Tyng St W P H 12"
P 186|Tyng St Munroe St N p H 12"
27 186|Tyng 5t Munroe 5t ) P H 12"
248 188|Plummer Ave Christopher St S P none
249 190|Ferry Rd Spofford St w P H 24"
250 190|Spofford St Ferry Rd N P H 24"
=1 191|Briggs Ave Ferry Rd ) P H 12"
o 191|Ferry Rd Briggs Ave W P none
258 192 |Azelea Rd Ferry Rd S P H 12"
21 192|Ferry Rd Azelea Rd w P none
55 193 |Main St at Bridge Entrance M TH none
Moseley Woods
256 154 |Entrance Rotary W TH H 12"
257 194 |5pofford St Rotary S TH none
58 194|Moseley Ave Rotary S TH none
259) 194!Merrimac St Rotary E TH none
260 194(Main 5t Rotary N TH none
Storey Ave/High
01 197|Ferry Rd St w P H 12"
\nbpt.local\Shares\Group\Clerks\CityCouncil\Councilivitgs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - Clty Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

"Interseéction

Inter-

Length

Inter- _ Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material ofx- of x-walk| Line Line
Number / Address Leg walk bars F/H/N | width |
bars . . o
22 198{Maoseley Ave Storey Ave W p H 12"
23 199{Moulton St Moseley Ave N p H 12"
264 200{Donner St Merrimac St w P none
265 201{Merrimac St Pioneer Field West M TH none
268 201 Merrimac 5t Pioneer Field East M TH none
27, 202|Plummer Ave Merrimac St 5 P none
268 203]Jefferson St Merrimac St N P H 12"
269 203|Jefferson St Merrimac St S TH H 12"
20 203|Merrimac St Jefferson 5t w P none
Mersen Bullding
2 204{Merrimac St wast M P none
Mersen Building
o 204|Merrimac St wast M p none
2 206|Merrimac St Butler 5t E P none
24 209|0akland St Merrimac St 5 P H 12"
75 209|Merrimac St Oakland St W P none
276 210|Merrimac St Tyng St E P none
27 210|Tyng St Merrimac St ) P H 12"
8 211|Merrimac 5t Broad St S P none
29 211|Broad St Merrimac St E P H 12"
at main boat ramp /
260 212|Cashman Park near shack P none
am 213|Warren St Merrimac St w P none
202 214|Kent St Merrimac 51 S P H 24"
23 214|Merrimac St Kent St w P none
284 215|Merrill St Merrimac St S TH none
208 216|Merrimac St Broadman St W P none
286 217|Merrimac St at#129 MerrimacSt| M P none
27 218|Merrimac St Summer St E P none
268 218|Summer St Merrimac 5t N P none
- 218[Summer St Merrimac St S P H 12"
290 219|Market St Merrimac 5t S P H 12"
201 220|Titcomb St Merrimac St S P H 12"
2 220|Merrimac St Titcomb 5t W P none
293 220a|NRA lot west in lot p none
254 221|Green St Merrimac St S P F 12"
208 221|Merrimac St Green St E P H 24"
Visitors Booth to
206 221a|Merrimac St NRA Lot East
Green St Parking Lot
27 222 |Entrance Merrimac St S TH H 12"
201 223 Merrimac St Visitors Boath M P none
209 224|Merrimac St Fire Statlon Theater M P H 24"
200 225|Merrimac St State St E P H 12"

Wnbpt.local\Shares\Group\Clerks\CityCouncil\CouncilMtgs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Inter- | Intersection Inter- L‘;‘ith Number | Stop [ Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material walk of x-walk| Line Line
Number » [Address Leg bars bgr; F/H/N Wiqth
w|  226|Liberty St State St E P 1 F | 12"
302 226|State St Liberty St S P hone
208 227 |Middle St State 5t E P nane
204 227|State St Middle St M P none
sy 228|Essex St State St E P F 12"
208 229|Pleasant St State St W P none
507 229|State St Pleasant St N P F 12"
sus 229(State St Pleasant St 5 P none
208 230|Charter St State St E TH 3 none
310 231|Temple St State St E TH 8 F 12"
att 231 (State St Temple 5t N P none
sz 231{Prince PI State St S P none
313 232|Prospect St State St E P none
a4 232|Harris St State St w P F 12"
515 232|State St Prospect St S P none
316 233|Garden St State St E P H 12"
a1 234|Harris 5t Green 5t E TH none
s18 234|Washington St Green St w TH H 12"
a9 234|Green St Harris St N TH none
s20) 235|Pleasant St Green 5t E P F »"
s 235|Pleasant St Green St w p none '
= 235[Green 5t Pleasant St N TH none
a2 235|Green St Pleasant St S TH F "
Green 5t Parking Lot
320 236 |Entrance Green St E TH H 12"
aos 237{Unicorn St Pleasasnt 5t N TH H 12"
a2 239|Pleasant St Market St E P F 24"
2y 240|Market St Washington 5t N P H 12"
28 240|Market St Washington 5t 5 P H 12"
a2 240|Washington St Market 5t E P H 12"
%0 240|Washington St Market St W P H 12"
w1 241|Titcomb St Washington St N P F 12"
am) 241 |Washington St Court 5t E P none
5 241|Court St Washington 5t S P H 12"
s 242 |Graf Skating Rink |Low St N P H 12"
525 243 |Heritage House Low St N P H 12"
34 244 |Low St Graf Rd W TH H 24"
w7 244 |Low St Graf Rd E TH H 24"
59 244)Graf Rd Low St S TH H 24"
529 245|Perry Way Low St S TH H 24"
a0 245]Low St lefferson St W P none
w 245|lefferson St Low St N P H 12"

\\nbpt.local\Shares\Group\Clerks\CityCounciNCouncilvitgs2015\21-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - City Wide 2015 for council




City of Newburyport - DPS
Pavement Marking Program
Crosswalk Handwork Locations

Inter- Intersection “Inter- Length Number | Stop Stop
Inspected | section Street Street / Landmark| section | Material of x- of x-walk| Line Line
Numiber / Address Leg :::: bars F/H/N | width

Nock Middle School
42 246|Parking Lot Entrance  |Low St N P H 12"

Nock Middle School
a3 247 |Front Door Entrance  |Low St N P none

Nock Middle School
P & 248 |Front Door Entrance  [Low St N P none

Nock Middle School
245 248 |Front Door Exit Low St N P none
5 249{Low St Toppans Ln w P H 12"
w42 249(Toppans Ln Low St N P H 12"
o 250|Zabriske Dr Low St N P H 12"
248 251|Low St Coltin 5t E P none
20 252 |wallace Brashaw Way ~ |Low St N P H 12"
w1 253 |Hunter Dr Low St N P H 12"
a5 254|Court Farm Rd Low St N P H 12"
=9 255{No Atkinson St Low St N P H 12"
asa 255|Low St No Atkinson St E P hone
155 256|Murphy Ave Low St N P H 12"
356 257|Avon St Low 5t N P H 12"
asz 258|Brisette Ave Low St N P H 12"
358 259|Stickney Ave Low St N P H 12"
59 260|Williamson AVE  |Low St N p H 12"

Plum Island
360 261|Parking Lot P

'LEGEND

Material: Stop Lines:

P =Paint H = Haif

TH - Thermoplastic|F = Full

TP = Tape

EP = Epoxy

\\nbptlocal\Shares\Group\Clerks\CityCounci\CouncilMtgs2015421-Nov 30 2015\Copy of Crosswalk Location - Clty Wide 2015 for councll

Special Notes:

Stop lines should be installed completely across street onto the DYCL,
All locations are crosswalk location, unless noted in the NOTES column.

Version 2 09/25/2015

10




Order #9
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

THAT the City of Newburyport erects the following signage at/near the Crow Lane
recycling center:

“Use of the recycling center is at your own risk. The City of Newburyport is not
responsible for any damage to your vehicle while using this facility.”

“Absolutely no dumping—violators will be prosecuted to the fuliest extent of the law.”

New signage that will replace and update existing signs noting days and hours of
operation.

Councilor Barry N. Connel!




Memorandum

To: Mayor Holaday
City Council
From: Molly Ettenborough

Date: November 17, 2015
Re: Signage for Crow Lane

Please find below and attached information regarding signage needed for the Crow Lane Recycling and
Yard Waste Centers as well as Crow Lane.

1. In an effort to minimize liability for any issues at either site we would like to post a sign at each
facility stating (this verbiage was written and approved by the Mayor’s office) :
e Use of the recycling center is at your own risk. The City of Newburyport is not responsible for
any damage to your vehicle whife using this facifity.

2. As a first step to end illegal dumping of trash, construction debris, and other debris on Crow
Lane area, we would like to put up signs (The Newburyport Police Dept. recommended signage
as a first step to end the dumping problem and to give them and others reasons to site
vio]ations) saying:

o Absolutely no dumping—violators will be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law.

3. New signage that will replace and update existing signs noting days and hours of operation.

The costs of these signs and posts will be covered by solid waste fees that currently exist in the solid
waste fee account. Several quotes have been received and the total cost is less than $1,000.00

Attached please find a rough sketch of where the signs will be placed.

Thank you for your consideration and looking forward to your prompt response in order to minimize the
issues we are currently having.







Order #10
- [ . o - it e i INOY RID Y 304 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport on behalf of the City accepts with gratitude
the donation of $90,000.00 from the Mayor Gayden W, Morrill Charitable Foundation, funds to
be used as indicated in a letter to Mayor Dona D. Holaday from Robert D. Morrill, Trustee, dated
November 10, 2015.

Councillor Thomas F. O’Brien




ROBERT D. MORRILL

o - 7" 8396 SW SNAPDRAGON COURT

STUART, FLORIDA 34997

Novem;:aer 10, 2015

Hon. Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant Street .
Newburyport, Massachusetts 0195

Re: Morrill Foundation Funding Directive

Dear Madam Mayor,

This letter is to advise the City that the trustees have deliberated over the projects
presented at the City Hall Meeting on September 18, 2015 where we reviewed
options for properly allocating the $90,000.00 available for distribution in 2016.

We would like to personally note the time and attention provided by Mrs. Lise Reid
and the additional support and professionalism of Mr. David A. Leonard throughout
this summer, in supporting our efforts to better understand the proposed projects.

We are in agreement on the following with certain noted stipulations:

1.

Atwood Park Improvement Project - $6,800.00 for pavers, $3,300.00 for
plantings, and $4,400.00 for 2 benches. Total allocation $14,500.00.

Senior Community Center - $10,000.00 to complete the raised working
garden and seating area.

Cushing Park Improvement Project - Noted under Phase 2 - $2,000.00 Kent
St. hedge, and $6,000.00 new planting strips. Total allocation $8,000.00.

Belleville Iinprovement Society - $27,000.00 Atkinson Common Heritage
Tree Project.

Belleville Improvement Society ~ Atkinson Common - $3,300.00 for the
completion of the Lily Pond Project and lighting.

Newburyport Art Association ~ Phase 2 hardscape - $2,600.00 for four (4)
granite seats, $17,000.00 for large stone center circle and main flagging
walkways, and $7,600.00 toward cobble walkway. Total Allocation
$27,200.00.




The trustees have reviewed the YWCA of Greater Newburyport request to reallocate a portion of the
$5,000.00 originally provided in 2014 for purchasing two benches which were damaged beyond repair

- during the winter of 2014 -2015 season. We understand the situation and grant the reallocationof —— -

necessary funds for this request with the balance held for future appl_‘ove_d needs.

Due to weather conditions and other unavoidable delays much of the previously allocated funds have
not been utilized. It is understood that the monies will be utilized as previously directed when the
projects proceed to completion.

I know that the City Council will have to formally accept these funds at its December meeting. After
notification of their acceptance to all trustees, and the turn of the year, The Mayor Gayden W. Motrill
Charitable Foundation will send a check to the City.

In the meantime, we hope that all in Newburyport will have a wonderful Thanksgiving, a Blessed
Christmas, and a safe, joyous, and prosperous New Year.

Sincerely,

,g/ W//Z}’L;W

Robert D. Morrill

ce: James Agrippa Morrill, James Astle Morrill, Mary Haslinger, Lise Reid, Robert R. Uhlig, Kimberly
Turner, Geordie Vining, Jack Grady, Peter Demaranville.




Order #11
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 24, 2015

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes the installation of a light pole and
lighting fixture on the public way proximate to 53 Curzon Mill Road, Newburyport.

Council President Thomas F. O’Brien




Order #12
November 30, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 24, 2015

THAT the City Council of the city of Newburyport accepts the provisions of Chapter 41 § 108P
of the General Laws which provides additional compensation up to $1,000 annually for the
City’s Treasurer/Collector if the same maintains a certification as a certified Massachusetts
Treasurer and/or Collector.

Councillor Charles F. Tontar




CiTy oF NEWBURYPORT
Orrice o THE MAYOR
Donna D. HorLAapAay, MAYOR

6o PLEaASANT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewsURYPORT, MA 0195¢,
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the City Coun®
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

Date: November 24, 2015

Subject: local adoption of M.G.L. ¢. 41, §108P

Attached hereto is an order requesting that the City adopt M.G.L. c. 41, §108P, which provides
additional compensation up to $1,000 annually for the City’s Treasurer/Collector if s/he
maintains certification as a certified Massachusetts Treasurer and/or Collector. As part of the
negotiations with Teamsters Local 170 Department Heads Union, 1 have agreed to
unequivocally support and promote adoption of this local option for Newburyport.

Having a Certified Municipal Treasurer/Collector is an important component of ensuring the
highest professionalism for any person serving in this critical role within our City government.
A Municipal Treasurer/Collector who has achieved this credential is one who has committed to
a professional code of ethics, attained requisite experience in government finance, successfully
completed over one-hundred (100) hours of training over three (3) years and passed a
certification examination. In order to maintain certification, there are annual refresher training
requirements that must be met.

Adoption of this statute is an overt commitment by the City to recognize and value attainment
of a meaningful municipal finance credential by any person appointed as our City’s
Treasurer/Collector.




General Laws: CHAPTER 41, Section 1087

Genera LAWs
Gaesin Laws

Hutes

Massachusetis Laws

Hamd Eilks & Lo

- Massseboaetts Laws

Tanie MG QiR s Covny OF

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSKTTS

gtk

Bl State Budge Propie Comanbitees Reporis Educate & Engage Evants MyLagi

ey Geneial Lavs FARTY TILE Vi CHAPTER 47 Sagiun 1082

#aszaciugelis Gonstiluton

General Laws
Print Page
FART I ADMIMISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT
NEXT

TITLE Wi LIVIES, VOWNS AND DISTRICTS

PREV  MEXY f
CHAPTER 4% OFFICERS AND EMPLOVEESS OF CITIES, TOWNS AND DESTRICTS i

PREV  NEKY
Hacthen 108P Additional compensation for collentors or tredsurers

PREV NERT

Section 108P. In any by, town or distnict that accepts this section, 3 coflector or a {reasurer
who has completed the necessary cowrses of study and raining and has been awarded a
certiticate by the Massachusetts Collactors and Treasuvers Association as & certified
Massachusetis muncipal collector or a certified Massachusetls municipal irsasurar or a
cartified Massachuseltts district treasurer, shall receive as comgensation from such ¢ity, town
or district, in addition Lo the regular annual compensation paid by such city, town or district
for servicas in suth office, an amount exual to L0 per cent of such regular annuat
compeosation, but not more than $1,000 per year, A collector or treasurer who has besn
awarded both certificates referred to above shall receive such additional companzation for
anly ohie such certificate, 1n order to qualify for such additional compensation, a collector or
jreasurer shall submit to the mayor or the hoard of selectimen of such city or tewn, o the
governing board of 2 disteich proof of the award of aither or both such certificates. The
additional compansation provided in this section shall be prorated for any 13 month paricd in
which an sligible person does not hold the office of collactor or frezsurer for 37 consecutive
months, Such additional compensation shali be discontinued when certification is disconfinued

or withdrawn.

Mass.gav } Site Map i Site Polioy § Contael iy

Copynight @ 2015 The Benaral Court, 85t Rights Resarved

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/General Laws/Partl/ Title VII/Chapter4 1 /Section 108P

Page 1 of 1

slatuns

11724/2015




Requirements for Members to Apply for Initial Treasurer or Collector Certification

Successful candidates will be certified as Municipal Treasurer or Municipal Collector, whichever is applicable. To
be eligible to make application, & member must meet the following Basic Requirements. He or she must:

Be an incumbent Municipal Treasurer for the Treasurer’s Exam, or incumbent Collector for the Collector’s Exam, or incumbent
District Treasurer for the Treasurer’s Exam, with a minimum of one year in that office by May 31 (application deadline).

Be a "full, unlimited" member (Treasurer/Collector) of the Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurers Association for at least three
years at time of Certification, This means that an individual must have been in office as a Municipal Collector and/or Treasurer or
District Treasurer for a minimum of three years by September 1 of the year in which he or she applies for Certification, OR

Be a "full, unlimited” member of the Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurers Association for at least one year at time of
Certification (by Sept 1) and have had at least five years prior service as an officially appointed Assistant Treasurer or Assistant
Collector,

Believe in and practice Code of Ethics of this Association. *

Comply with all requirements of the Preliminary Application for Certification Test (PACT), submit same and have same
approved, prior to examination.

Standards for Certification:

An applicant, in addition to meeting the Basic Requirements as per above, must attain a total of at least 100 points ~ 50 points in
each of the following categories:  Course Requirement Category - participation in entire Certification program and
satisfactory completion (pass examination) of Certification course. Applicant receives 50 points for meeting this requirement. ’
Experience Category - Applicant must additionally accumulate a minimum of 50 points as follows, but is not permitted to use
the same time more than once.

Experience Points Credited Max Allowed

Expeﬁence as Massachusetts Collector or Treasurer, or
District Treasurer as of September 1, depending on the office
for which Certification is being applied. 10 per year 50

Experience as appointed Assistant Treasurer or Assistant
Collector as of September 1, depending on the office for
which Certification is being applied. 10 per year 50

Additional experience (full-time equivalency) in Municipal
Treasurer’s or Collector’s or District Treasurer’s office, other
than time considered above. 2 per year 10

Other administrative position (full-{ime equivalency) in
local, Federal, State or County government, as determined by

Certification Board. 2 per year 10
Bachelor Degree at an Accredited College or University or 20 points 20
Associate Degree from Accredited Institution 10 points 10

Related course at a certified university or college 1 per course 5




510 King Street, Littleton, MA 01460
M A ph: 978.952.6644
C T fx: 978.952.6635

MassCTA@gmail.com

*Code of Ethics

Collectors and Treasurers have special respensibilities based upon the importance of their position in our society
and upon the unique role which they play in Government.

Professional responsibility is more than simple honesty and good faith; conflicting demands frequently are asserted
on a Collector's and Treasurer's censcience. Resolution of such conflict is often not simple. The purpose of the
Code of Ethics is primarily to establish ethical and professional guidelines for members of the Massachusetts
Coliectors and Treasurers Association.

Code
Members should:

Perform the duties of their office in & manner consistent with statutory requirements, without advocacy for, or
accommodation of, any particular interest, being factual, objective, unbiased and honest in all actions, and taking
care that every service conforms to the highest professional standards

1. Maintain at all times, a courteous and respectful attitude in refations with taxpayers, public officials and the
public generally and require a similar attitude on the part of all subordinates.

2. Conduct all activities in a manner that will reflect credit upon the member, other members and the
Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurers Association,

3. Use no Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurers Association designation unless duly authorized to do so by
the Association and claim no qualifications which are not factual or which may be subject to erroneous
interpretation.

4. Never accept anything of substantial value from any person when the member knows that the offer is for the
purpose of influencing his action as a public official and never accept anything of substantial value if it is prohibited
by the Conflict of Interest Law of the Commonwealth [Chapter 268A].

5. Never improperly disclose confidential information.

8. Cooperate with the Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurers Association and its officers in all matters;
including, but not limited to, the investigation, censure, discipline, or expulsion of members who, by their conduct,
prejudice the professional status or the reputation of the Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurers Association and
its members.

7. Gonform in all respects to this Code of Ethics, the By-Laws of the Massachusetts Collectors and Treasurer
Association and the State Conflict of Interest Law as the same may be amended from time to time




CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

Order #13
November 30, 2015

November 30, 2015

ORDERED: =~ 7~ I

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends the following fines and fees:

USE OF PUBLIC PROPERTY

Commercial Non-
or Commerecial

Brown School

Private {(Funds

Rental Raised)
Weekday Rates: Monday-Thursday 8;:00am-10:00pm, Friday 8:00am 4:00pm
Gymnasium $25/mr $20/hr
Multipurpose Room $35/2 hrs $30/2 hrs
Art Room $35/2 hrs $30/2 hrs
Rec Room $35/2 hrs $35/2 hrs
Pre-School Room $35/2 hrs $35/2 hrs
Party rental $250/3 hrs $250/3 hrs
Set-upfaccess to reserved space prior to event $35/hr $35/hr

Weekend Rates (minimum of 2 hours): Friday 4:00pm-Monday 7:00am

Gymnasium $50/hr $40/hr
Multipurpose Room $60/2 hrs $50/2 hrs
Art Room $60/2 hrs $50/2 hrs
Rec Room $60/2 hrs $50/2 hrs
Pre-School Room $60/2 hrs $50/2 hrs
Party rental $250/3hrs  $250/3 hrs
Set-up/access to reserved space prior to event $35/hr $35/hr
Commercial Non-
or Commercial

City Hall Auditorium o

Private {Funds

Rental Raised)
Weekday Rates: Monday-Thursday 8:00am-10:00pm, Friday 8:00am-4:00pm
Auditorium $75/hr $60/hr

Set-up/access to reserved space prior to event $35/hr $35/hr

Non-
Commercial

(No Funds
Raised)

$0/hr
$0/hr
$0/hr-
$0/hr
$0/hr

$250/3 hrs
$0/hr

$30/hr

$40/2 hr
$40/2 hr
$40/2 hr
$40/2 hr

825013 hrs
$3b/hr

Non-
Commereial

(No Funds
Raised)

$0/hr
$0/hr




Weekend Rates {minimum of 2 hours): Friday 4:00pm-Monday 7:00am

Auditorium ‘ $125/hr $75/hr $50/hr
Set-up/access to reserved space prior to event $35/hr $35/hr $35/hr
PARKING

Hourly fee for use of paid parking lots as referenced in Sec. 13-181 of the Newburyport Code of Ordinances T
from $0.50 per hour to $1.00 per hour. i

FINANCE

Demand fee for delinquent payment of motor vehicle excise and real estate taxes from $5.00 once per year to-
$15.00 once per year.

Abutter’s list with labels issued by the Office of Assessor from $10.00 to $15.00 per list.

PUBLIC SERVICES

Full burial fee (summer) from $450.00 per burial to $550.00 per burial.

Weekend burialicremation additional fee from $200.00 to $300.00. _

Street openingftrench permit from $100.00 flat fee to a $100 excavation fee plus $2.00/sq. ft.

Curb cut from $10.00/ft to a $100.00 application review fee and requirement that the owner performs the work.
Right of Way Qccupancy from $50.00 to $100.00.

Fee for special events (trash handling, staging) $45/hr per DPS employee (hew fee)

CITY CLERK

Amendments to vital records from $20.00 to $25.00.
Marriage licenses from $25.00 to $30.00.

Business certificates from $30.00 to $35.00.
Auctioneer license from $25.00 to $30.00.

Raffle permit from $20.00 to $25.00.

Class Il Auto Sales from $50.00 to $75.00.

OTHER TAXES/FEES !

Room Occupancy Tax {Local Option) from 4.00% to 6.00%. |

Councilor Charles F. Tontar

Councilor Bruce L. Vogel




OFFICE O THE MAYOR

DONNA D. HOLADAY . RECENERece
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. Box 550" e WaURYPORD |
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 o@ol
(978) 465-4413 » (978) 465-4402 (rax) 1§ WOY 23 |
WYWW.CITYORNEWEBURYFORT.COM

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT | i
§
1
|

TO: President and Members of the City Council :
FROM: Heather Rowe

Ethan Manning
DATE: November 20, 2015
RE: Ad Hoc Fee Committee Update ‘;

In November of 2014, an Ad Hoc Fee Committee was established with representatives from the City Council
and School Committee, to review all of the City and School Department fees and fines being charged for
various services and violations. Councilors Tontar, Vogel and Connell are representing the City Council and
School Committee members Cole and deKanter are representing the School Committee. Staff assistance to
this committee is being provided by School Superintendent representative Nancy Lysik and Administration
representatives Heather Rowe, Ethan Manning, Roseann Robillard and Michael Bartlett.

The committee met over the summer and as recently as November 18" to review information submitted by City
departments regarding their current fees and fines. A form was developed for departments to organize their
information and compare Newburyport's fees with the following surrounding communities: Amesbury, Andover,
Gloucester, Ipswich, Marblehead, North Andover, North Reading and Portsmouth.

The committee has put forward fee and fine amendments for the November 30, 2015 meeting of the City
Council in the form of an order and in the form of ordinance changes for those fees set by local ordinance. At
this time, the committee is recommending that the Council consider amendments to fees and fines for use of
public property, paid parking in municipal parking lots, Treasurer/Collector and Assessor services, delinquent
tax payment demand fee, animal control, DPS Highway Division services, City Clerk fees, and the room
occupancy tax rate. All of the recommendations are encompassed in one order before you with the exception
of the animal control recommendations which are in the form of three separate ordinance changes.

The work of the committee will continue into 2018, as more information is provided by departments then
reviewed and vetted through the committee. It is likely that more fee and fine amendments will be forthcoming
in the next Council session. The City now has one working draft of a comprehensive list of fees and fines :
which did not exist before. Once the work of the committee is complete, the Administration will publish this ;
information which will be beneficial not only for the public so that they can access the information in one place,
it will also facilitate more streamlined, comprehensive and timely reviews of fees and fines.

CC: Mayor Donna D. Holaday
School Committee Member Steven Cole
School Committee Member Nicholas deKanter
Nancy Lysik




ORDINANCES




2" Reading Ordinance #1

November 30, 2015 *—

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: ' October 13, 2015

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 9 ENTITLED LICENSES, PERMITS AND BUSINESS
REGULATIONS

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 9 Licenses, Permits and Business Regulations
Article VII Transient Vendors, Hawkers and Peddlers
Division 2 Hawkers and Peddlers

Section 9-158 Business prohibited between certain hours
DELETE:

Sec. 9-158. - Business prohibited between certain hours

No hawker or peddler shall sell or offer for sale any goods, wares or merchandise, including
publications, magazines and books or solicit subscriptions for publications, magazines or books in the city
between the hours 9:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m.

ADD:
Sec. 9-158. - Business prohibited between certain hours and in certain area

No hawker or peddler shall sell or offer for sale any goods, wares or merchandise, including publications,
magazines and books or solicit subscriptions for publications, magazines or books in the city between the
hours 5:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m. Furthermore, at all times, no hawker or peddler shall sell or offer for sale any
goods, wares or merchandise within the Downtown Overlay District, as defined under appendix A (zoning
ordinance) of the Newburyport Code unless a license Is granted by the City Council.

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman

In City Council October 13, 2015
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Kinsey. So voted.

In City Council November 9, 2015 _

Motion to remove by Councillor Crenin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. Motion to approve
1% reading and printing with the amendment of the hours to 5pm to 9am by Councillor Cronin, seconded
by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 no (Herzog), 1 absent (Heartquist). So voted.




|

Ordinance #2
November 30, 2015

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: ST
November 30, 2015

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FEES FOR NUISANCE ISSUES RELATED TO DOGS

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 3 Animals
Article IT - Dogs
Amend Section 3-28(b) regarding nuisance issues, with deletions deuble-steickenthseush, and additions

double-underlined:

(b) Animal behavior which constitutes a nuisance includes, but is not limited to the following; vicious
disposition, molesting passersby or passing vehicles (including bicycles, ete.), attacking persons
or domestic animals, damaging or soiling public or private property, barking, whining, or howling
in an excessive, continuous, or untimely fashion shall be subject to the following fine schedule,
upon investigation of the animal control officer or a police officer.

(1) First offense .....$45:68 $25.00
(2) Second offense .....25:66 $50.00

(3) Third and subsequent offenses .....58:8¢ $100.00

Councilor Charles F, Tontar

Councilor Bruce L. Vogel




ORDERED:
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FEES FOR ANIMAL CONTROL

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Ordinance #3 ; :
November 30, 2015 = |

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL -
November 30, 2015

Chapter 3 Animals
Article II Dogs

Amend Section 3-27 regarding licensing of dogs and kennels, with deletions deuble-stricken-thou

ek and additions

double-underlined:

Sec. 3-27. - Licensing of dogs and kennels,

(@)

(b)

(c) The owner or keeper of an unlicensed dog after June first shall be fined tea twenty-five dollars ($46:06 ]

All dogs six (6) months old or older must be licensed and tagged. Licensing will be done in the office of the

city clerk. The owner or keeper of any dog in the city shall obtain a license by April first of each year, The

license fees for dogs shall be as follows:

(1) Neutered males and spayed females .....$10.00

(2) Unneutered males and unspayed females .... 45-00 $20.00

Senior citizens (aged 65 and over) who show proof of age shall be entitled to a license without paying said fee

provided however any applicable late fees shall apply.

Any blind, deaf or mobility impaired person who is the owner or keeper of a dog trained to guide and assist

him/her shall receive a license and no fee shall be charged. Also, dogs between six (6) months and one (1)

year of age, placed for training as guide dogs, shail also receive a license at no fee, provided satisfactory ;
evidence is presented that the dog was placed by an organization which supplies such guide dogs, i

Kennel license fees shall be as follows:

(1} Four (4) dogs .....$36:60 $40.00

(2) Five (5)to ten (10) dogs .....50:00 $60.00
(3} Ten (10} or more dogs ....+66-66 $110.00

$25.00) per dog in addition to the license fee. The owner or keeper of an unlicensed dog after July first shall
be fined fifteen fifty dollars ($45-69-850.00) per dog in addition to the license fee. The owner or keeper of
an unlicensed dog after August first shall be fined swentyseventy-five dollars ($25-68 $75.00) per dog in
addition to the license fee. All monies collected for licenses and fines shall be retained by the city.

Councilor Charles F. Tontar

Councilor Bruce L. Vogel




Ordinance #4
November 30, 2015

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 30, 2015

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FINES FOR DOGS ON PLUM ISLAND
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 4 Boats, Docks and Waterways
Article 111 Beaches

Amend Section 4-101(e) regarding use of Plum Istand, with deletions deuble-steickes
additions double-underlined:

Sec. 4-101(e). - Regulations for the use of the beach at Plum Island.

{e) The owner or person in control of a dog or any other animal shall not allow the dog or other
animal to be on any part of the public beach between May 15 and Sepiember 15 of each year.

Each such offense shall be punishable by a fine of txenty=fixe fifty dollars ($25-08 $50.00)

Councilor Charles F. Tontar

Councilor Bruce L. Vogel




COMMITTEE ITEMS




NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES




Gommunication #3
November 9, 2015

Beth Horne
13 Moseley Place - X
Newburyport, MA 01950 015 WY ~3 A i I8

Councilor Bruce Vogel
Newburyport City Hall
Plcasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

- October 30, 2015

- Dear Councilor Vopgel,

The Commission for Diversity (CDT) was established as a Newburyport municipal
commission in 2005 “to promote and support a sense of welcome, inclusion and worth
for all and the elimination of prejudice, intolerance, discrimination and acts ef hate in our
community”.™

This fall CDT is committed to learning more about the needs and experiences of
transgendered people. We do this aware thaf transgendered people routinely experience
discrimination in the work place and in the marketplace. We intend for Newburyport to
have the supports in place which will allow all to experience the deep welcome described
in thie city’s policy. Several communities in Massachusetts have added language to their
city policy which makes it clear that they welcome transgender people, We desire to do
this as well and would change our policy to better reflect Newburypott’s commitment to
inclusion as well s the city’s intent to uphold the law.

- At our October meeting, the CDT voted unanimously to recommend to the City Council
the following change to Section 1 of the City’s ordinance which created the CDT.

Itis the po.‘roy of the City of Newbun/porf {o.tiphold the human rrghts of aff -
persons in Newburyport and the free exercise and enjoyment of any. rghts and _
=pnwleges sacured by the Const:fuﬁons and !aws of the Umi‘ed States and the o

r
‘l
|

military sfatus source of fncame or d;sabf!f!y where un: éﬁmmat;on e:_asts "
‘In hausing, emp:'oymenf educat:on, public accommodattons Cn‘y serwaes, -
insurante;, banking, crédit and health care. : o s

Please let me know if you need additional information, We have collected and have
readily available educational materials on the transgéndered population,

Members of the CDT would like to attend the City Council meeting which considers this
" change, Please let me know of the date of the meeting,




Many thanks for the worl that you and all the City Councilor’s do to make Newburyport
a place where all feel welcomed and can move freely throughout the city without
diserimination,

Siﬁqerely,
Beth Horne

Commission for Diversity and Tolerance,

*From the policy statement included in Section 1 of the commission’s originating
ordinance, '




CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED; November 16, 2015

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2 ENTITLED ADMINISTRATION
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 9 Administration

Article ITI Boards, Committees, Commissions
Division 6 Commission on Diversity and Tolerance
Section 2-125a Policy of the City of Newburyport
DELETE:

Section 2-125a Policy of the City of Newburyport

It is the policy of the City of Newburyport to promote and support a sense of welcome, inclusion, and
worth for all and the elimination of prejudice, intolerance, discrimination, and acts of hate in our
community.

ADD:

Section 2-125a Policy of the City of Newburyport

It is the poficy of the City of Newburyport to uphold the human rights of all persons in Newburyport
and the free exercise and enjoyment of any rights and privileges secured by the Constitutions and
faws of the United States and the Commonweaith of Massachusetts. This policy shall ensure equal
opportunity to each person regardless of race, color, religious creed, nationol origin, sex, age,
ancestry, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, marital, family or military status,
source of income or disability where unfawful discrimination exists in housing, employment,
education, public accommodations, City services, insurance, banking, credit and heolth care.

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

In City Council November 16, 2015
Motion to refer to Neighborhoods and City Services by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.




- PUBLIC SAFETY




Ordinance #4
June 28, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

June 29, 2015

ORDERED:

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE
ENTITLED TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES.

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13:  Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Article IV: Specific Street Schedules
Division 6:  Stopping, Standing and Parking
Sec. 13-175:  Same — Two hours

No person shall park-a vehicle for longer than two (2) hours between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and
6:00 p.m. of any day except Sundays and holidays in the following described streets or parts
thereof:

Add the following:

Street Extent

North Atkinson Both sides from the High Street for a distance of 80 feet.

Councillor Charles . Tontar

: ( Councillor Larry G. Giunta, Jr.

il




Ordinance #8
Sept. 15, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: September 15, 2015

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES) OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburypott as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Article 4 Specific Street Schedules
Division 4 Stop Intersections

Section 13-136 Designated

Insert the fo]]owmg new row into tbe table regardmg Frm St;eet; as follows, with deletions

Fair At the intersection of Fair and Liberty Streets, for all directions

Amend all fow ex;stmg 1roWs in tbe rable regarding Lfbergr Street, as follows, with deletions

Liberty = g as
M@%%&At the intersection of leert¥ and Falr Streets! for aII
directions.

Hberty

Hiberty

Liberty Northeast and southeast corners at intersection with State Street,

Councillor Jared . Eigetman

In City Council September 15, 2015

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So
voted.

Page 1




Ordinance #11 P) _
Sept. 15, 2015

~ CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

September 15, 2015
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles

Article 4 Specific Street Schedules
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking f
Section 13-168 Parking restricted on certain streets

Amend:

No person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions of streets as indicated below:

Street Extent
Pauline Street Both sides for its entirety.

Councillor Allison Heartquist

P
:
fe




et e Qrdinance #2 - -
October 13, 2015

ClTY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: " October 13, 2015

AN ORDINANCE 'TO AMEND CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES) OF
THE MUNICIPAL CODE

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles

Article 4 Specific Street Schedules

Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking
Section 13-168 Parking restricted on certam streets.

Add to the row of the table regarding Harrison Street, as follows,

Harrison No parking on both sides from a point 210 feet
: north of Purchase Street to Purchase Street

Add a row to the table regarding Purchase Street, as follows,

Purchase No parking on the southerly side of Purchase
Street for a distance of 50 feet running in a
waesterly direction from the Rail Trail crosswalk;
No parking on both sides of Purchase Street for a
distance of 25 feet running in an easterly
diraction from the Rail Trail crosswalk.

Councillor Allison Heartquist

b,
gt v gt
S s

Page 1




CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PIFASANT STREET e P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 465-4400 © (978) 465-4452 (FAX)

DoNNA D, HéLADAY
MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENTOR PROJECT MANAGER
SUBJECT: CLIPPER CITY RATL TRAIL PHASE Il: PARKING RESTRICTIONS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY

DATE: 9/28/15

We are writing to respectfully request the City Council's approval of parking restrictions on a portion of Harrison
Street, as well as around a crosswalk at Purchase Street, in order to promote public safety as part of the
establishment of the Clipper City Rail Trail Phase Il.

The plans for the Clipper City Rail Trail Phase Il include on-street parking restrictions along both sides of the
upper 210 feet of Harrison Street, as well as around the crosswalk at Purchase Street. Objectives include
opening sight lines as much as possible, avoiding potential conflicts between parked cars and bicyclists,
discauraging parked vehicles from constricting the fun ctional width of the narrow street, and facilitating access
by emergency vehicles. -

The Gity has developed the design of the Clipper City Rail Trail Phase Il over the course of more than three
years. During this time, there have been more than 45 public meetings on the project, as well as scores of
individual mestings with abutters and interested citizens. We hosted two neighborhood public meetings with
Ward 1 City Councilor Heartquist on site at Harrison and Purchase Streets on 9/26/13 and 8/28/14 regarding
the alignment and details of the Rail Trail as well as proposed on-street parking restrictions. The residences n
this area generally have ample off-street parking available, and the substantial majority of the neighborhood is
supportive of the proposed on-street parking restrictions to promote public safety for motorists, bicyclists, and
pedestrians.

Harrison Street is a quiet residential street with a low volume of traffic and an abundant amount of parking. A
generation ago, the alignment of the old City Branch Railroad cut diagonally across the street. Federal and
state guidelines, however, recommend minimizing the length of crosswalks, and the long diagonal crossing
would promote too much mixing of pedestrians with vehicular traffic. instead, as designed by the City’s
professional consultant and reviewed by the City's DPS, Fire Department, Police Department, and City Clerk
as well as multiple divisions within MassDOT, the Rail Trail will take the form of a new sidewalk and road
“connesctar” for bicyclists in this vicinity. The existing sidewalks da not extend all the way fo the intersection
with Purchase Street, and the Rail Trail project will install a new 5.5 foot sidewalk with a raised curb along the
western side of Harrison Street to provide pedestrians a safe and separated route, particularly children and
tamilies. . In order to accommodate the new sidewalk, the currently wider upper 210 feet of Harrison Street wil
ba Fiarrowsd to 18 feet and the rest of the strest will remain 20+ fest: There are a number of precedents in
Newburyport of similarly narrow, two-way, funclional resicential streets that are approximately 18 feet wids or




even less — e.g., Madison Street, School Street, Ship Street, Russia Street, etc. By law, bicyclists are allowed
to use the street along with motor vehicles, and bicyclists using the Rail Trail will be routed on to 150 feet of
Harrison Street, although young children may bicycle on the sidewalk, through signage and pavement
markings. This is the approach recommended by the American Association of State Highway Traffic Officials
(AASHTO) for such situations, inciuding the guideline that street parking is removed or restricted in areas of
critical width to provide improved safety.

Portion of Hurrison Street looking north

The Rail Trail plans also call for rastricting parking approximately-50 feet west and 25 fest east of the
crosswalk at Purchase Street in order to maintain open sight lines, Note that the project includes the
installation of high-visibility pedestrian crossing signs as well as advance warning signs 100 feet away from the
crosswalks in both directions of vehicle travel. (Please see the attached Traffic Sign and Pavement Markings
plan sheet.)

We respectfully request that you approve an amendment to the table in Ordinance 13-168 "Parking
Restrictions on Certain Streets” to include:

« Harrison Street — no parking on both sides from a point 210 feet north of Purchase Street to Purchase
Street

e Purchase Street — no parking 50 feet west and 25 feet east of the Rail Trail crosswalk in both directions
of vehicle travel at the Harrison Street intersection

Thank you for your consideration.




OB IS
O£y

Sgpternl LIS Uk TNDIEML VAN

T4 L9 5 N0 WLST 306
-z 6L KRS avaTRil

. Ip1 {IMHEND TELUA T3S
3 47 2401V NS VB TL

SENDTIVI LNSWIAT 2 NSIS DL
N
T | V| FERsRTEAng
e A BT
TASYHE - AVEL TV ALID W3daT
ARNEMIR | L0 SANNSREN




be narrowed to 18 feet and the rest of the street will remain 20+ feet. There are a number of precedents in
Newburyport.of similarly narrow, two-way, functional residential streets that are approximately 18 feet wide or
even less — e.g., Madison Street, School Street, Ship Street, Russia Street, etc.. By law, bicyclists are allowed
to use the street along with motor vehicles, and bicyclists using the Rail Trail will be routed on to 150 feet of
Harrison Street, although young children may bicycle on the sidewalk, through signage and pavement
markings. (Please see the attached Traffic Sign and Pavement Markings plan sheet.) This is the approach
recommended by the American Association of State Highway Traffic Officials (AASHTO) for such situations,
including the guideline that street parking is removed or restricted in areas of critical width to provide im proved

safety.

Portion of Harrison Street looking north

Along similar lines, the Rail Trail plans call for restricting parking approximately 50 feet west and 25 feet sast of
the crosswalk at Purchase Street, and 30 fest to either side of the crosswalks at Hancock and Chestnut Streets
in order to maintain open sight lines. Note that the project includes the instaflation of high-visibility pedestrian
crossing signs as well as advance warning signs 100 feet away from the crosswalks in both directions of
vehicle travel. (Please see the attached Traffic Sign and Pavement Markings plan sheet.)

We plan to request that the City Council approve an amendment to the table in Ordinance 13-168 *Parking
Restrictions on Certain Streets” to include:

o Harrison Street — no parking on both sides from a point 210 feet north of Purchase Street to Purchase

Street
Purchase Street — no parking 50 feet west and 25 faat east of the Rail Trail crosswalk in both directions

of vehicle travel at the Harrison Strest intersection

Thank you for your consideration.




GCommunication #3
October 26, 2015

OFPICE OF THE MAYO?I H&%’%Y%%:u;ﬁ
Donna D. HorLabpay, MAﬁ@*’\iﬁURYP

80 PLeasANT STrEET - P.O. Box]j§ U1 20 P 200
NewsuryPORT, MA 019
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FA:

To: President and Members of the City Caun@
From: Donna I, Holaday, Mayor
Date; October 20, 2015

Subject; Snow and lce Plan 2015-2016 g

Earlier this year, the City Couwuacil asked that the Department of Public Services (DPS)
subimif a plan on how snow and ice are dealt with by the department. Removal of snow
and ice from onr public ways is one of the most critical jobs of our DPS Highway
Division during the winter months, Through the coordinated work of DPS employees
and plowing contractors, 70 miles of public roadways are attended to during
unfavorable weather conditions every season, We welcorne this opportunity to outline
how the department handles snow and ice conditions and look forward to providing
any additional information that Couneil members may require.




City of Newburyport
Department of Public Services
AND ICE PLAN
| 2015 | 2016 Season

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Anthony J. Furnari, Director

Wavyne S, Amaral, Deputy Director




S e INTRODUCTION ———

The City of Newburyport takes great pride in making our public roadways as safe as possible under the worst
of winter conditions. Keeplng our public ways safe and accessible during snow and ice events is of highest
priotity In order to reduce the likelihood of personal injury to the general public, automobile accidents and
property damage. The City's goal is to quickly open the streets and make them passable so that essential
vehicular traffic can safely negotiate roadways. Residents can help us do this by working together,

SNOW EMERGENCY PARKING BAN

The City of Newburyport implements a snow emergency parking ban when it is predicted that we
will receive three or more inches of snow accumulation. If there is a parking ban in effect, it will
appear on the City’s website www.cltyofnewburyport.com. To get email notifications from the
website be sure to select the “Notify Me” button on the front page and sign up.

In addition, flashing blue lights will be activated throughout the city at the following locations:

March’s Hill at Bromfiedd St.

Route 113 at Route 95 Bridge

Route 113 at Hoyt's Lane

Water St. at Shandel Dr.

Markei Square,

Spofford St. and Merrirmac St.

Storey Ave, Ferry Rd and Mosley Ave Infersection
Malcotm Hoyt Dr. at Parker St.

High $t. @ State St. |

Reute 3 Rotary and State 5t

Merrimac, Moseley and Spofford {Roundabout)
Storey Ave. across from Daniel Lucy Way.

You may also contact The Department of Public Services {978-465-4464) or the Snow Emergency
Information Line {978-463-0472 ext. 1797) to find out the status of the parking ban. Parking
regulations are strictly enforced to ensure that streets rematn accessible for snowplows, fire
apparatus and other emergency vehicles. Any vehicle that impedes the snow removal process
will be ticketed and towed. ' - B, :

Dt e——— e




ALTERNATIVE DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS..........

The City of Newburyport offers alternative designated parking areas for on-street cars that include the
following: Green Street Municipal Lot, Cashman Park (off Merrimac Street), Cushing Park (Washington
Street) NRA Waterfront Lots East and West, Hales Court-Lot {corner of Hales Court and Prince Place) and
State Street Lot (corner of Harris Street and State Street).

PLEASE NOTE: All vehicles must ha removed from the above listed lots within 24 hours following the
cancellation of the snow emergency {weekends included) or vehicles will be ticketed and towed at the

owner's expense.

SNOW  EMERGENCY  CANCELLATION  information can be  obtalned by  checking
www.cityofnewburyport.com or calling the Snow Emergency Information Line at 978-463-0472, ext. 1757
or contacting the Department of Public Services at 978-465-4464,

DPS will do its best to lift the city-wide Show Emergency parking restriction as soon as possible. The city-
wide parking restriction will only be lifted when the DPS Director or Deputy Director determing that on-
street parking will not cause a public safety Issue to emergency response vehicles. We may seek advica
fram the City Marshal or Fire Chief to assist us in making this determination.

On some narrow streets, the DPS may post temporaty no parking signs after the snow emergency has
been lifted in order to maintain a safe and adequate vehicle travel lane. Many of these streets are located
in Wards 1, 2 and 3, We will evaluate these streets on a dally basis to see If these signs may be removed
once the roadway has an adequate travel lane width.

SNOW PLOWING

The following is a general description of how the Department of Public Services plows snow from city
strests.

Step 1. Pretreatment (1”-2" of accumulated énow)

When a snowstorm begins, the department responds by pretreating the main roads. This serves two
purposes: to keep traffic safely moving and to prevent the snow from bonding to the pavement. If the snow
avent is less than 2” or 3" inches of accumulated snow, We may halt opergtion after all the roads have
been pretreated and evaluate If additional treatment is required.

Step 2, Snow clearing {27 or greater)

Snow plowing begins when snow accumulates or is predicted to be two. (2) or more inches. Over 48 city and
privately operated pretreatment and snew clearing vehicles/equipment may be dispatched to respond to a
snow emergency. DPS crews and.private contractors will continue to plow until the snow event ends, We
will continue to monitor the conditions of the roadways and determine if additional snow tlearing

3

RSP U & S S




ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ equipment s needed orif equipment may need to be reassigned to another-section.of-the.city,

Step 3. Post storm clean-up and clearing

Once the snow event has concluded, DPS conducts our city wide final snow clearing operation. This
operation includes one last round of snow clearing and general cleanup to make the roadways safe for
vehicular and pedestrian traffic. This operation may take days or weeks, depending on total amount snow
accumulation. DPS will prioritize this operation based on the following in order of importance.

1, Maln streets and school routes are treated to achieve the safest possible conditions.

Inclines and major intersections are freated to improve safety.

Flat streets are treated only if icy tonditions exist.

Downtown and other business areas trested and snow removal may take place if needed.

Snow plles at intersections are pulled away from the corners to improve sight fines for existing

vehicles, Show may need to be ramoved Judiciously from these intersections. Snow may be

removed from narrow streets to improve the access for emergency and public service vehicles.

Snow removal i time consuming and labor Intensive; the DPS Director or Deputy Director will

prioritize these streets solely based on public safety,

6. Lack of parking is not a safety issue. Nevertheless, if time, staffing and funds allow, we may clear
snow from other narrow streets, These streets are determined from input from the Mayor’s Office,
City Councilors, residents, and emergency agencies,

R oW N

SAFETY REMINDER: When drlving, please stay 200 feet behind any snowplow and NEVER pass a plow truck.
Visibility is not good for the snowplow aperator.

The removal of the snow and ice from sidewalks Is the responsibility of tenants, oceupants and property

owners. The City of Newburyport clears designated sidewalks following each storm, but only after all of
the roads has been cleared. These sidewalks are In the downtown areas, surrounding schools and other

city-owed property.

The City’s Code of Ordinances {Sec. 12-52) requires tenants, occupants and property owners to remove
snow and ice from their bordering sidewalks within six hours after the snow ceases to fall if it ceases to
fall in the daytime and before 12:00 noon If it ceases to fall in the nighttime. If a property
owner/occupant neglects to do so, he/fshe shall be fined $50. Violations of this section may be enforced
by any police officer, the health director or his dasignaes.

DRIVEWAYS
DPS tries to minimize the amount of show that gets plowed across driveways, but snow plows cannot “go
around” driveways. Plow blades cannot be lifted as they pass by a driveway. Unfortunately, snow will be

4

B P

<,




e plowed into.driveways.as we-perform.curb=to-curb plowing. You may wish to clear-your.driveway several . —.| |
times during the storm or wait until the storm and plowing activities have ended.

Sndwp!uwing, shoveling, or throwing snow back onio the street when dearing driveways, yards, roofs !
or sidewalks is prohiblted by City Ordinance Sec. 12-7 and violators can be fined $50.

Please note that this plan is always a work in progress. As we learn from our experiences and technology
changes, we may find different ways to conduct pretreatment, snow clearing and snow removal with !

I
greater efficiency and lower cost. E




PUBLIC UTILITIES




|

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED TRAFFIC AND MOTOR

VEHICLES.

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Article IV~ Specific Street Schedules

Div

ision 6  Stopping, Standing and Parking

§13-179 Handicapped Parking

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

e~ . Ordinance#2__ __ .

October 26, 2015

October 26, 2015

No person without a duly authorized handicapped vehicle registration or placard, as described in
MGIL, Chapter 90, § 2, shall park in the following described parking space as designated
by signs and symbols:

ADD:

Fra

nklin Street
One (1) space in front of 18 Franklin Street

Councillor Allison Heartquist




. Ordinance #3
T T T T T 7 Qctober 26, 2015

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

October 26, 2015

ORDERED:

AN ORDER PURUSANT TO SECTION 166 OF CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR
VEHICLES) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE PURSUANT

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles

Article 4 Specific Street Schedules

Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking

Section 13-171 Service zones.

Amend the table to insert a new row, as follows, with deletions doublestricken-throneh, and additions
- rlined:

State Easterly side at 151-155 State Street (Map 34, Lot 13),

directly opposite from 176 State Street (Map 36, Lot 43)

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman

Page 1

"

N




